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NOTICE OF 19TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the 19th Annual General Meeting of the Members of PALM JEWELS 

LIMITED (“the Company”) will be held on Saturday, the 28% day of September, 2024, at 04:00 

p-m. through Video Conferencing to transact the following businesses: - 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To Receive, Consider and Adopt Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial 

year ended on March 31%, 2024 together with Report of Board of Directors and Auditors’ 

Report thereon and in this regard to pass the following resolution as an “Ordinary 

Resolution” 

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year 

ended March 31, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid 

before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 

To Re-Appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Chetna Rohitbhai Shah (DIN: 00538673), who 

retires by rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and, being eligible, 

offers herself for re-appointment. 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as 

an ordinary Resolution 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 (6) and all other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and 

Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time (“Act”), Mrs. Chetna 

Rohitbhai Shah (DIN: 00538673) who retires by rotation and being eligible for re-appointment, 

be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation. 

To Re-Appoint M/s. Bharat H. Shah & Co., Chartered accountants as Statutory Auditors and fix 

their remuneration. 

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 

an ordinary resolution 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, 

if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, along with the relevant Rules made thereunder, and based on 

the recommendations of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the company, M/s. 

Bharat H. Shah & Co., Chartered accountants (firm registration no. 101217W), be and are 

hereby re-appointed as statutory auditors of the company, to hold office for a term of five 

consecutive years from the conclusion of the 19tt AGM until the conclusion of the 24 AGM, at such 

remuneration and out of pocket expenses, as may be decided by the board of directors of the 

company.”



  

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4. To Re-appoint Mr. Mitkumar Dipakkumar Shah (DIN: 08536389) as an Independent 

Director of the Company for 5 years 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under and Schedule 

IV and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies 

(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201, as amended 

from time to time, the consent of the members of the company be and is here accorded for re- 

appointment of Mr. Mitkumar Dipakkumar Shah (DIN:08536389) as an Independent Director 

of the company, from this Annual General Meeting up to 24'» Annual General Meeting for a 

period of 5 years and he is not liable to retire by rotation. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby 

authorized to sign the form DIR-12 and make arrangement to file the same with Registrar of 

Companies and intimate to Stock Exchange(s) and to take such other steps as may be 

necessary in this regard.” 

Place: Ahmedabad BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
Date: 05/09/2024 PALM JEWELS LIMITED 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Registered Office: Rohit D.Shah Saunil R. Shah 

C-205, D-205, 2nd Floor, Managing Director Director 

Super Mall, Besides Lal Bungalow, DIN: 00543440 DIN: 07673046 

C.G. Road, Navrangpura City Taluka 

Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat.



  

NOTES: 

. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated 

April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 

dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other relevant 

circulars issued from time to time, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is 

not required and general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC). Hence, 

Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC. 

. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is 

not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint 

authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC and participate there at and cast 

their votes through e-voting. 

. The Members can join the AGM in the VC mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the 

Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC will be made available for 1000 

members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders 

(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who 

are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served 

basis. 

. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of 

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 

Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 

(as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 

2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting 

to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the 

Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited 

(NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The 

facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting 

on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 

2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 

www.palmjewelsltd.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 

Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also 

available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 

www.evoting.nsdl.com.



  

7. AGM has been convened through VC in compliance with applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA 

Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 

and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL 

MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on 25‘ September, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on 27th 

September, 2024, 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for 

voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / 

Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 21s'‘ September 2024, may cast 

their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their 

share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 215 

September 2024. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 

below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 
  

holding securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts 

in order to access e-Voting facility, 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders Login Method 
  

  

Individual Shareholders 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 

holding securities in NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 
demat mode with NSDL. Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services 

home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this 

will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and 

Password. After successful authentication, you will be 

able to see e-Voting services under Value added 

services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting 

services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of 

NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. 

2. Ifyou are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. 

Select “Register Online for [IDeAS Portal” or click at        



  

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectRe 

g.jsp 

. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser 

by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e- 

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 

which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ 

section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter 

your User ID (ie. your sixteen digit demat account 

number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting 

page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e- 

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. 

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL 

Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR 

code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

NSDL Moblle App is availlabie on 

    @ AppStore s Google Play 

    

               
  

  
Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in 

demat mode with CDSL 

  
Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, 

can login through their existing user id and password. 

Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page 

without any further authentication. The users to login 

Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 

www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New 

System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi 

username & password. 

. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be 

able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies 

where the evoting is in progress as per the information 

provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, 

the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e- 

Voting service provider for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
   



  

    

voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also 

links provided to access the system of all e-Voting 

Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting 

service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at CDSL website 

www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System 

Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page 

by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. 

from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com 

home page. The system will authenticate the user by 

sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded 

in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, 

user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the 

evoting is in progress and also able to directly access 

the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

  

Individual Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

(holding securities in account through your Depository Participant registered with 

demat mode) login NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be 

through their depository | able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will 

participants be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 

will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting.         

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL NSDL helpdesk by sending a _ request at 

evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 
Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

securities in demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a _ request’ at 

CDSL helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free 
no. 1800-21-09911 

  

    

        
 



  

  

  

  

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 

securities in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. 

2. 

5. 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and 

a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdlcom/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to 

NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can 

proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

Your User ID details are given below: 

  

Manner of holding shares i.e. | Your User ID is: 

Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 
  

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

demat account with NSDL. Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client ID is 12****** then your 

user ID is INS00***12******, 
  

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

  

demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12 2 then your user ID is 
1D RR Re ek ok a a ea 

c) For Members holding shares in] EVEN Number followed by Folio 

Physical Form. Number registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001***         

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given 

below: 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 

password to login and cast your vote. 

b) Ifyou are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 

the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 

‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will 

force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace 

the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and 

open the attachment ie. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to 

open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of   
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client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical 

form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 

process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have 

forgotten your password: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?’(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) Ifyou are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio 

number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 

votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting 

on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.       

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

    
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you 

need to click on “VC” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options ie. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 

“Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

6. Youcan also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page.     

  

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
  

  

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 
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with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized 

to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to neelamsomani30@gmail.com with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can 

also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking 

on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their 

login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, 

you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset 

Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section 

of www.evoting.nsdlcom or call on. 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to at 

evoting@nsdl.com 
  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 

procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the 

resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of 

PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 

compliance.pjl@gmail.com. 

2. Incase shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 

16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, 

PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of 

Aadhar Card) to compliance.pjl@gmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 

1 (A) ie. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for 

procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their 

demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 

UNDER:- 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned 

above for remote e-voting. 

12 

 



  

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC facility and 

have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise 

not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 

However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the 

facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote 

e-voting. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC ARE AS UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC through the NSDL e- 

Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to 

NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC” placed under “Join 

meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC link placed under 

Join Meeting menu. The link for VC will be available in Shareholder/Member login where 

the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the 

User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may 

retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to 

avoid last minute rush. 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 

avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 

respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their 

questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email 

id, mobile number at compliance.pjl@gmail.com. The same will be replied by the company 

suitably. 
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BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR/S SEEKING REAPPOINTMENT AT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: 

Details under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India in respect of 

Directors seeking re-appointment/appointment/ confirmation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting as 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

follows: 

Particulars Chetna Rohitbhai Shah Mitkumar Depakkumar Shah 

Designation Non-Executive - Non Independent | Non-Executive - Independent 

Director Director-Chairperson 

Date of Birth 03/07/1975 26/10/1997 
Date of Appointment 22/09/2005 10/08/2019 

Qualification Matriculation Post Graduate 

Relationships between directors Wife of Mr Rohit Shah, Managing | Nil 

Director and Mother of Mr. Saunil 

Shah, Whole- Time Director 

Directorship held in other Nil Nil 

Companies inter se. 

Membership/Chairmanships Nil Nil 

Committee in other Public 

Companies 

No. of shares held in the other 0 0 

Company 

No. of Board Meetings 6 6 

attended 

during the Year       
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

ITEM NO. 3 

Mr. Mitkumar Dipakkumar Shah as an Independent Director of the company. 

The Board is also of the opinion that based on the declarations submitted by Mr. Mitkumar 

Dipakkumar Shah, he fulfills the criteria relating to his independence as specified in Section 149(6) 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015. Mr. Mitkumar Dipakkumar Shah does not hold any equity share 

of the Company. The period of office of Mr. Mitkumar Dipakkumar Shah shall not be liable to 

determination by retirement of Directors by rotation, in terms of Section 149 (13) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules made there under. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors has recommended the re- 

appointment of Mr. Mitkumar Dipakkumar Shah as an “Independent Director” of the Company, 

since he possesses the requisite qualifications and attributes for re-appointment 

Brief profile of Mr. Mitkumar Dipakkumar Shah in terms of Regulation 36 (3) of the Listing 

Regulations is forming part of this notice. Mr. Mitkumar Dipakkumar Shah is not disqualified from 

being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board 

recommends passing of the resolution as set out in Item No. 3 of this Notice. None of the Director 

of the Company except Mr. Mitkumar Dipakkumar Shah is concerned or interested in this 

resolution. 

Place: Ahmedabad BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

Date: 05-09-2024 PALM JEWELS LIMITED 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Registered Office: Rohit D.Shah Saunil R. Shah 

C-205, D-205, 2nd Floor, Managing Director Director 

Super Mall, Besides Lal Bungalow, DIN: 00543440 DIN: 07673046 

C.G. Road, Navrangpura City Taluka 

Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat 
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DIRECTORS REPORT 

To, 

The Members of Palm Jewels Limited, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Report on the Business and Operations of the 

Company and the Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2024. 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS / PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY 

The Board’s Report is prepared based on the standalone financial statements of the Company. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

(In Rs.) 

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23 

Total Income for the Year 16,06,311,325 998,703,459 

Operating & Administrative Expenses 16,01,737,296 994,756,288 

Net Profit / (Loss) before Tax 45,74,029 3,947,171 

Less: Provision for Tax 12,50,000 9,50,000 

Excess Provision of Income Tax 0.00 (35416) 

Deferred Tax (67991) 10,949 

Pofit / (Loss) after Tax 3,392,020 3,021,638       
  

2. OPERATION & REVIEW 

Your Company posted a total income of Rs. 16,06,311,325 for the financial year ended 31st 

March 2024. Your Companies’ profit after tax for the year was Rs. 33,92,020. 

3. DIVIDEND 

The Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend for the financial year ended 31st 

March 2024. 

4. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 
PROTECTION FUND 

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed dividend, the provisions of Section 125 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the company. 

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to General 

Reserves account. 
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10. 

  

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS 

During the year, there is no change in the nature of the business of the Company. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Mr. Rohit Dalpatbhai Shah (Managing Director) (DIN: 00543440), Mr. Saunil Rohitkumar 

Shah, (Whole Time Director) (DIN: 07673046), Mrs. Chetna Rohitdalpatbhai Shah, (Director) 

(DIN: 00538673), Mr. Mitkumar Dipakkumar Shah, (Independent Director) (08536389), Mr. 

Naishadh Jagdishkumar Sadhu (Independent Director) (09724641), Ms. Rahelakhan Pathan 

(Independent Director) (09724653), Mr. Raj Atul Kumar Shah, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. 

Abhijit Roy, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer are the Key Managerial Personnel of 

the Company as on the date of this Report. 

All the Independent Directors of the Company have given their declarations to the Company 

under Section 149(7) of the Act that they meet the criteria of independence as provided 

under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing 

Regulations’). In the opinion of the Board, they fulfil the conditions of independence as 

specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations and are independent of the management. 

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS 

The Board of Directors duly met Six (6) 30.05.2023, 11.08.2023, 07.09.2023, 30.09.2023, 

04.11.2023, 07.02.2024 in respect of said meetings proper notices were given and 

proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minute Book maintained for the 

purpose. 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of 

Secretarial Standard 1 (relating to meetings of the Board of Directors) and Secretarial 

Standard 2 (relating to General Meetings) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India. 

BOARD EVALUATION 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Board evaluated the 

effectiveness of its functioning and that of the Committees and of Individual Directors by 

seeking their inputs on various aspects of Board / Committees. The evaluation covered 

functioning and composition of the Board and its Committees, understanding of the roles 

and responsibilities, experience, competencies, participation at the Board and Committee 

meetings, corporate governance practices etc. 

Evaluation of the Board and its compositions was carried out through a defined process 

covering the areas of the Board functioning viz. composition of the Board and Committees, 

understanding of roles and responsibilities, experience and competencies, contribution at 

the meetings etc. 
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11. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the Act, with respect to 

Directors’ Responsibility Statement, itis hereby confirmed that: 

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 

fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the 

profit / loss of the company for that period; 

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 

assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company 

and that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively; and 

f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

12. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The Company has in place adequate Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial 

Statements. The Board has inter-alia reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of the 

Company’s Internal Financial Controls relating to its Financial Statements. 

During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness was observed. 

13. CHANGE IN CAPITAL SRUCTURE OF COMPANY 

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any share. 

14. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY 

There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position 

of the Company which have occurred between the end of the Financial Year to which the 

Financial Statements relate and the date of this Report. 

15. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN 

In terms of Section 92(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the website 

of the Company at www.palmjewelsltd.com. 
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17. 

  

AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 the Members at the their 16" Annual General 

Meeting of the Company held on 30 September, 2021 had appointed M/s. A. K. Shah & 

Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 109748W) as the Statutory 

Auditor of the Company to hold office for a term of five years subject to ratification of their 

appointment by the shareholders every year. 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its Notification dated 7tt May 2018, has dispensed 

with the requirement of ratification of Auditor’s appointment by the shareholders, every 

year. Hence, the resolution relating to ratification of Auditor’s appointment is not included in 

the Notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 05/08/2024 had recommended 

appointment of M/s Bharat H. Shah & Co. as new statutory Auditors of the company due to 

resignation of M/s. A.K Shah & Associates. 

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors 

remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

In terms of Section 204 of the Company has appointed Practicing Company Secretary as 

Secretarial Auditor of the Company. The report of the Secretarial Auditor is enclosed to this 

reportas “Annexure - A”. The report is self -explanatory. 

The Board of Directors has duly reviewed the Secretarial Auditors’ Report and the 

observations and comments, appearing in the report are self-explanatory and do not call for 

any further explanation/clarification by the Board of Directors as provided under Section 

134 of the Act. 

COST AUDITORS 

The Company has not appointed the Cost Auditor as pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the 

cost audit is not applicable to the Company. 

INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS 

The Company has appointed M/s Shivam Soni & Co. Chartered Accountants, external firm as 

its Internal Auditor. During the year, the Company continued to implement their suggestions 

and recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes 

review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational 

efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal control 

strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed with the process owners and 

suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing 

basis to improve efficiency in operations. 
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19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

  

DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of 

provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies 

(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the period under review. Hence, the requirement 

for furnishing the details of deposits which are not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act is 

not applicable. 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the 

financial year under review. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 

In terms of rule (9) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 The Company has not 

developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said 

provisions are not applicable to the company. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

During the year, the Company has not given any loan, guarantee or provided security in 

connection with the loan to any other body corporate or person or made any investments 

hence no particulars of the loans, guarantees or investments falling under the provisions of 

Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are provided by the Board. 

PARTICULARS REGARDING EMPLOYEES: 

During the year under report, none of the employees was in receipt of remuneration 

exceeding the limit prescribed under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 

of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During the year under review, contracts or arrangements entered into with the related party, 

as defined under section 188 of the companies Act, 2013 were in ordinary course of business 

and on arms’ length basis. Details of the transactions pursuant to compliance of section 

134(3)(h) of the companies act, 2013 and rule 8(2) of the companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 

are annexed herewith as per “Annexure - B”. 

However, there are no materially significant related party transactions made by the 

company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may 

have potential conflict with interest of the company at large. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 

TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS 

IN FUTURE 

There is no significant and material order was passed by regulators or courts or tribunals 

impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future. 
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25. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

I. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Nil 

I. The steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy: None 

Il. The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: Nil 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

I. The efforts made towards technology absorption: None 

Il. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, 

product development or import substitution: None 

Il. Incase ofimported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned 

from the beginning of the financial year) 

a) The details of technology imported: None 

b) The year of import: N.A. 

c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed: N.A. 

d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and 

the - reasons thereof: NA. 

e) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil 

THERE WAS NO FOREIGN EXCHANGE INFLOW OR OUTFLOW DURING THE 

YEAR UNDER REVIEW 

26. DETAILS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE, NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE, 

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE AND SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMMITTEE 

Audit Committee: 

Constitution & Composition of Audit Committee: 

The Company has constituted the Audit Committee with the primary objective to monitor and 

provide effective supervision of the Managements’ financial reporting process with the view to 

ensure accurate, timely and proper disclosures and transparency, integrity and quality of 

financial reporting. 

The composition of the Audit Committee and details of meetings attended by the members of the 

Audit Committee are given below: 30.05.2023, 30.09.2023, 04.11.2023, 07.02.2024 

  

  

  

  

Name Designation|Category No. of Meetings held 

during the Period 

Held Attended 

Mr. Mitkumar Chairman Non-Executive-Independent 4 4 

Dipakkumar Director 

Shah             
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Ms. Chetana Member Non-Executive- Director 4 4 

Rohitbhai 

Shah 

Mr. Naishadh Member Non-Executive Independent 4 4 

Jagdishkumar Director 

Sadhu               

Terms of reference: 

The broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under: 

e Reviewing of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its 

financial information 

e To ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible 

e Recommending the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of external Auditor 

e Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit 

process 

e Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties 

e Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments 

e Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary 

e Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters 

e Reviewing with management the Annual financial statements and half yearly and Quarterly 

financial results before submission to the Board 

e Reviewing periodically the adequacy of the internal control system 

e Discussions with Internal Auditor on any significant findings and follow up there on 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 19 

of the Listing Regulations 2015, the Board has constituted a “Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee” (NRC). 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee as a committee of the Board has been constituted 

mainly to determine and recommend to Board, the Company’s policies on remuneration packages 

for Executive and Non-Executive Directors and policies on Nomination for Appointment of 

Director, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel. 

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and details of meetings 

attended by the members of the Audit Committee are given below: 

  

  

  

  

  

Name Designation |Category No. of Meetings held 

during the Period 

Held Attended 

Mr. Mitkumar Member Non-Executive-Independent 1 1 

Dipakkumar Director 

Shah 

Ms. Chetana Member Non-Executive-Non 1 1 

Rohitbhai Independent Director 

Shah 

Mr. Naishadh Chairman  |Non-Executive 1 1 
Jagdishkumar Independent Director 

Sadhu               
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Terms of reference: 

The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under: 

° Formulation of the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes 

and independence of Director; 

° Devising a policy on Board diversity; 

° Formulation of Remuneration policy; 

° Review the structure, size and composition of the Board 

° Identifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors; 

° Identifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and 

Senior Management; 

° Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 

The Policy of nomination and Remuneration committee has been place on the website of the 

company at www.palmjewelsltd.com and the salient features of the same has been disclosed 

under “Annexure - D”. 

Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee: 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 

20 of the Listing Regulations, the Board has formed a “Stakeholders’ Grievances and 

Relationship Committee”. 

The composition of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee and details of meetings 

attended by the members of the Audit Committee are given below: 

  

  

  

  

  

Name Designation |Category No. of Meetings held 

during the Period 

Held Attended 

Mr. Mitkumar |Chairman  |Non-Executive-Independent 1 1 

Dipakkumar Director 
Shah 

Ms. Chetana |Member Non-Executive- Non 1 1 
Rohitbhai Shah Independent Director 

Mr. Naishadh Member Non-Executive 1 1 

Jagdishkumar Independent Director 

Sadhu           
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27. Independent Directors’ Meeting 

28. 

29. 

30. 

During the year under review, a separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on 7% 

February 2024, inter alia, to discuss: 

Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a 

whole, 

Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of 

the Executive and Non-Executive Directors, and 

Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the 

Management and the Board that is necessary to effectively and reasonably perform its duties. 

All the Independent Directors were present at the meeting. 

DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

The Company has formulated and adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal 

of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of 

Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules 

thereunder. 

The Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment to its employees and 

external individuals engaged with the Company that is free from discrimination and 

harassment including sexual harassment. The Company has in place a robust policy on 

prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. The policy aims at prevention of harassment 

of employees as well as contractors and lays down the guidelines for identification, reporting 

and prevention of sexual harassment. 

During the year, under review there were no incidences of sexual harassment reported and 

received. 

INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS 

Based on the requirements under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as 

amended from time to time, the code of conduct for prohibition of insider trading, as 

approved and adopted by the Directors and designated Employees of the Company. The Code 

requires pre- clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale 

of Company shares by the Directors and designated employees while in possession of 

unpublished price sensitive information during the period of Trading Window Closure. The 

Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board of Directors and designated 

employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

VIGIL MECHANISM 

In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil 

Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established. 
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31. 

32. 

33. 

34. 

35. 

36. 

  

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (n) of the Companies Act 2013 & SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, 

the Company has constituted a Business Risk Management Committee. At present the 

Company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the 

Company. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

During the financial year Company abides the Regulation related to Corporate Governance 

under SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures requirement) Regulation, 2015. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Management Discussion and analysis Report as Required under Regulation 34 and Schedule 

V of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms an 

integral part of this Report, and provides the companies’ current working and future outlook. 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed herewith as “Annexure D”. 

PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE 

There are no such proceedings or appeals pending and no application has been filed under 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year under review and from the end of the 

financial year upto the date of this report. 

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME 

OF ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM 

THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

During the year under review, the Company has availed loans from the Banks. However, 

there was no instance of any one time settlement for reporting details vis-a-vis Valuation. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continuous support 

received from the Members, customers, suppliers, bankers, various statutory bodies of the 

Government of India and the Company’s employees at all levels. 

By The order of Board of Directors of Palm Jewels Limited, 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Rohit D. Shah Saunil R.Shah 

(Managing Director) (Director) 

DIN: 00543440 DIN: 07673046 

Place: Anmedabad 

Date: 05.09.2024 

Registered Office: 

C-205, D-205, 2nd Floor, 

Super Mall, Besides Lal Bungalow, 

C.G. Road, Navrangpura City Taluka 

Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat 
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Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 

Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 
Email: neelamsomani90@gmail.com Contact: +91-8638402502 

ANNEXURE-A 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315! MARCH, 2024 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

PALM JEWELS LIMITED 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 

the adherence to corporate practices by M/S PALM JEWELS LIMITED (hereinafter called 

the company Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis 

for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion 
thereon. 

Based on my verification of the M/S PALM JEWELS LIMITED books, papers, minute 

books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the 

information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives 

during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, 

during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 318? March, 2024 complied with 
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- 

processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 
reporting made hereinafter: 

PARA ONE 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by M/S PALM JEWELS LIMITED for the financial year ended on 31** March 

2024 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(il) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA’) and the rules made 

thereunder; 

(ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 

External Commercial Borrowings;



(v) 

Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 

Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 
Email: neelamsomani90@gmail.com Contact: +91-8638402502 

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“(SEBI Act’):- 

  

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and amendments from time to time; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 

Regulations,2014; 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements), Regulations, 2015; 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 

client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009; and 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
2018- 

*Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

I have also examined the compliance with the provisions of the following laws applicable 

specifically to the Company, relying on compliance certificates and declarations issued by the 
head of the respective departments/management, in addition to my own checks. Based on this 

examination, I found that the Company has complied with the provisions of the mentioned 

Acts, except for the observations noted below: 

(1) The Employee’s Provident fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 

(2) The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 

(3) The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961



Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 

Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 
Email: neelamsomani90@gmail.com Contact: +91-8638402502 

(4) The Minimum wages Act, 1948 
  

(5) The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 

(6) The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 

(7) The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 

(8) The Employee’s State Insurance Act, 1948 

(9) Legal Metrology Act, 2009 

(10) The Factories Act, 1948 

(11) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 

(12) The Payment of Wages Act, 1956 

(13) The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 

(14) The Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 

(15) The Industrial Dispute Act, 1947 

(16) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 

(17) The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 

Act, 2013. 

Observations/Disclaimer: 

1. During the audit period, action has been taken against the company under the Standard 

Operating Procedure issued by SEBI. 

2. The website of the Company was not updated as on the date of issuing the Report. 

Para Second: 

We have examined compliance with the applicable Clauses/Regulations of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General 

Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;



Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 

Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 
Email: neelamsomani90@gmail.com Contact: +91-8638402502   

(11) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc., mentioned above. 

We further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, and Independent Directors, including 

Women Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took 
place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions 

of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule Board/Committee Meetings, and 

agenda and detailed notes on the agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, except 

where consent of directors was received for circulation of the agenda and notes on the 

agenda at a shorter notice. A system exists for seeking and obtaining further information 

and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation 
at the meeting. 
All decisions of the Board and Committees thereof were carried out with the requisite 

majority. 

I further report that, based on the review of the compliance mechanism established by the 

Company and on the basis of Management Representation letter issued by the management, I 

am of the opinion that the Management has adequate systems and processes in place in the 

Company, which are commensurate with the size and operations of the Company, to monitor 

and ensure compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, and guidelines. 

I further report that during the audit period, no event/action having a major bearing on the 

Company’s affairs in pursuance of tahe laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc., has 

taken place. 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date, which is annexed as Annexure “A” and 

forms an integral part of this report. 

NEELAM iat 
RATHI Date: 2024.09.05 12:55:58 

NEELAM RATHI 

Company Secretaries 

Peer Review Cert No.: 5612/2024 

FCS: 10993 | COP No.: 12454 

ICSI UDIN: F010993F001099663 

51H September, 2024 | Ahmedabad



Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 

Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 
Email: neelamsomani90@gmail.com Contact: +91-8638402502 

Annexure - A 
  

To, 

The Members, 

PALM JEWELS LIMITED 

Management’s Responsibility 

1. Itis the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, 

devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

regulations, and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards, and 
procedures followed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances. 

3. We have conducted the Audit as per the applicable Auditing Standards issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

4. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s 

management is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion. 

5. Wherever required, we have obtained reasonable assurance whether the statements 
prepared, documents or records, in relation to Secretarial Audit, maintained by the 

Company, are free from misstatement. 

6. Wherever required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules, and regulations, and the happening of events, etc. 

Disclaimer 

7. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company. 

8. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books 

of Accounts of the Company. 

NEELAM évagra” 
RATHI fasta 

NEELAM RATHI 

Company Secretaries 

Peer Review Cert No.: 5612/2024 

FCS: 10993 | COP No.: 12454 

ICSI UDIN: F010993F001099663 
51 September, 2024 | Ahmedabad



  

  

ANNEXURE - B 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts /arrangements entered into by the company with 

related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 

including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

SL. |Particulars Details 

No. 

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship There were no 

b) Nature of contracts /arrangements/transaction transactions or 

c) Duration of the contracts /arrangements /transaction arrangements which 

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or were not at Arm’s Length 

transaction Basis. 
including the value, if any 

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements 

or 
transactions’ 

f) Date of approval by the Board 

g) {Amount paid as advances, if any 

lh) Date on which the special resolution was passed in 

General 

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188         

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis and Details are Annexed 

with the Audit Report. 

By order of Board of Directors 

Rohit D. Shah Saunil R. Shah 

(Managing Director) ( Director) 

DIN: 00543440 DIN: 07673046 

Place: Anmedabad 

Date: 05.09.2024 

 



  

  

Annexure —- C 

Policy of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company 

Policy for Identification of Persons For Appointment And Removal As Director And Senior 

Managerial Personnel 

The Committee shall: 

1. Identify and ascertain the honesty, reliability, qualification, expertise and experience of 

the person for appointment as Director or Senior Managerial Personnel and recommend 

the Board accordingly. 

2. The committee must ensure itself regarding the capabilities and eligibilities of the 

proposed appointee(s) and must ensure that the proposed appointee shall be able to 

devote the required time as may be necessary. 

3. The Committee shall be at discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and 

experience possessed by the person is adequate for the proposed position. 

4. Any other assessment as may be required must be carried out by the Committee and on 

being satisfied with the overall eligibility of the person, the committee shall 

recommend his/her appointment to the Board accordingly. 

5. With respect to Independent Directors of the Company the committee shall additionally 

ensure the independence of the Director as per the applicable provisions of Companies 

Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. 

6. The Committee may recommend to the Board with the reasons recorded in writing, the 

removal of Director or Senior Managerial Personnel based on any disqualification that 

may be applicable as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made 

there under or for any other reasons as may be justified by the Committee. 

TERM OF APPOINTMENT: 

The term of Appointment of Managing Director/ Whole Time Directors and Independent 

Directors of the Company shall be as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Rules made there under. 

RETIREMENT: 

The Managing Director/ Whole Time Directors and Independent Directors of the Company 

shall be subject to retirement as per the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Rules made there under. The Committee will be at its discretion to recommend retention of 

Directors even after they have attained the retirement age for the benefit of the Company 

subject to fulfilment of the requirements as mentioned in Companies Act, 2013. 

POLICY FOR EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL 

DIRECTORS: 

1. Evaluation of performance of Board and Individual Directors: 

e Achievement of financial/ business targets as fixed by the Board; 

e Proper development, management and execution of business plans; 

e Display of leadership qualities i.e. correctly anticipating business trends 

and opportunities;



  

  

e Establishment of an effective organization structure; 

e Participation in the Board/Committee Meetings; 

e Integrity and maintenance of confidentiality; 

e Any other criteria that may be considered necessary for the evaluation of 

the performance of the Board may be considered by the Committee. 

2. Evaluation of performance of Committee: 

e Discharge of its functions and duties as per its terms of reference 

e Effectiveness of the suggestions and recommendations received; 

e Conduct ofits meeting and procedures followed in this regard. 

3. Review of the Implementation of this policy: 

The Committee shall review the implementation and compliance of this policy at least once 

a year. 

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

The remuneration of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel must be in accordance with the 

provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. The committee must ensure that: 

The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 

motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully.



  

  

Annexure: D 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

BUSINESS OVERVIEW: 

We are engaged in the wholesale business of gold jewellery. Our registered office and business 

of operation is based in Ahmedabad. We essentially sell gold based chains, silver ornaments, 

bracelets and necklaces. We outsource the manufacturing of our jewellery through job workers 

based in Ahmedabad and Mumbai. The major raw material used for making our products is 

gold & silver. We procure gold & silver majorly through the bullion market and partially from 

the local markets in Ahmedabad. Gold bars and other necessary material are provided to the 

job workers who are based either in Ahmedabad and Mumbai. However, no formal agreement 

has been executed with either of these job workers. The finished jewellery is sold by our 

marketing and sales team directly to other jewellery stores. Our jewellery is widely sold 

throughout Gujarat only through B2B marketing and/ or Direct/Outbound marketing strategy. 

We are a customer-centric company, our prime focus is to attain the utmost client satisfaction 

by offering them quality assured products. Moreover, our ethical trade practices, transparent 

business dealings and timely delivery of products help us in maintaining cordial relations with 

our customers. Our Company strives at all times to provide products that offer our customers the 

designs with superior finish and quality. 

OUR COMPETITIVE STRENGTHS: 

e Quality Products 

e Use of efficient internal processes to leverage our sales 

e Wide Range of our Product 

e Established Brand Name 

e Experience of our Promoters 

e Experience Management Team & efficient Work Force 

e Strong and Long term Relationship with our Clients 

OUR BUSINESS STRATEGIES: 

e Continue to maintain Strong Relation with existing Customers 

e Enhancing Operating Effectiveness and Efficiency 

e Active and regular Participation in trade fairs and Exhibitions 

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 

Human Resources play a critical role in driving Palm Jewels’s strategies and growth. The 

Company endeavours to become the best place to work for its employees and to provide them 

with a nurturing environment that is essential for their growth. Palm Jewels has implemented 

comprehensive and well- structured HR policies to ensure employee growth both at personal 

and professional levels. The Companies’ talent pool comprises a diverse set of experienced and 

skilled people who play key roles in enhancing business efficiency, devising strategies, setting 

up systems and evolving business as per industry requirements. The Company provides a safe, 

conducive and productive work environment to its people. Overall, the Company provides a 

nurturing work environment to a diverse set of workforce. The total number of employees as on 

31st March, 2024 is Eighteen. 

RISK & CONCERNS 

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks 

to key business objectives. Key business risks and mitigation strategy are highlighted below:



  

  

Business risk: To mitigate the risk of high dependence on any one business for revenues, the 

Company has adopted a strategy of launching new products/services. 

Legal & Statutory Risk: The Company Secretary, compliance and legal functions advice the 

Company on issues relating to compliance with law and to pre empt violations of the same. The 

Company Secretary submits a quarterly report to the Board on the company’s initiatives to 

comply with the laws of various jurisdictions. The company also seeks independent legal advice 

wherever necessary. 

Human resource attrition risk: Palm Jewels’s key assets are its employees and in a highly 

competitive market, it is a challenge to address attrition. Palm Jewels continues to accord top 

priority to manage employee attrition by talent retention efforts and offering a competitive 

salary and growth path for talented individuals. 

Others: The Company is exposed to risks & fluctuations of foreign exchange rates, raw material 

prices and overseas investments exposures. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 

The Company maintains a proper and adequate system of internal controls, which provide for 

automatic checks and balances. The Company’s resilience and focus is driven to a large extent 

by its strong internal control systems for financial reporting. The Company follows strict 

procedures to ensure high accuracy in recording and providing reliable financial and 

operational information, meeting statutory compliances. The Company’s internal team and 

Audit Committee closely oversee business operations. These responsibilities include the 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls to ensure an 

orderly and efficient conduct of its business. The committees also ensure adherence to the 

Company’s policies the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information. Any deviations are promptly reported to the management. 

Various risk mitigation measures are then devised to bring risk exposure levels in line with risk 

appetite. Timely and adequate measures are undertaken to ensure undisrupted functioning of 

the business.



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

A. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:- 

Corporate Governance essentially is the system by which companies are directed and controlled by 

the management in the best interest of the shareholders and others. Corporate Governance ensures 

fairness, transparency and integrity of the management. 

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance aims at ethical corporate behavior and always 

strives to achieve optimum performance at all levels by adhering to good Corporate Governance 

practices. The Company's beliefs on Corporate Governance are intended at supporting the 

management of the Company for competent conduct of its business and ensuring long term value 

for shareholders employees, customers and statutory authorities. 

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:- 

The Board is entrusted with an ultimate responsibility of the Management, directions and 

performance of the Company. As its primary role is fiduciary in nature, the Board provides 

leadership, strategic guidance, objective and independent view to the Company’s management 

while discharging its responsibilities, thus ensuring that the management adheres to ethics, 

transparency and disclosures. 

(i) Composition: 

The Board of Company has a mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors comprising 3 

Independent Directors in accordance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 

Act’) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

As on 31st March, 2024, the Board consists of 6(Six) Directors comprising 2(Two) Executive and 4 

(Four) Non-Executive Directors. The composition of the Board represents an optimal mix of 

knowledge and experience and enables the Board to perform its responsibilities and provide 

effective leadership to the business. 

The Composition of the Board as on March 31, 2024 are as under:- 

  

SR.NO. | FULL NAME DESIGNATION 

  

1 Mitkumar Dipakkumar Shah Non-Executive - Independent 

Director-Chairperson 

  

2 Chetana Rohitbhai Shah Non-Executive - Non Independent 
Director         
 



3 Rohit Dalpatbhai Shah Executive Director-MD 

  

4 Saunil Rohitkumar Shah Executive Director- WTD 

  

Non-E tive - Ind dent Direct 
Naishadh Jagdishkumar Sadhu ONPEXCCULIVE = Independent VMeor 

  

Rahelakhan Pathan Non-Executive - Independent Director         
  

(ii) Board Functions: 

Meetings: The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company/business policy 

and strategy apart from other Board businesses. The Company holds at least four Board Meetings 

in a year, one in each quarter to review the financial results and other items of the agenda. Apart 

from the four scheduled Board meetings, additional Board meetings are also convened to address 

the specific requirements of the Company. 

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting, Last Annual General Meeting and Number of 

other Directorship / Chairmanship of Committee of each Director of various Companies are as 

follows:- 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Name of Director Attendance Particular 

Board Last AGM 

Meeting 

Mitkumar Dipakkumar Shah Yes Yes 

Chetana Rohitbhai Shah Yes Yes 

Rohit Dalpatbhai Shah Yes Yes 

Saunil Rohitkumar Shah Yes Yes 

Naishadh Jagdishkumar Sadhu Yes Yes 

Rahelakhan Pathan Yes Yes         
 



Note: 

*Directorship does not include Section 8 Companies and Foreign Companies. 

None of the Directors on the Board hold Directorships in more than Ten (10) Public Companies. 

Further none of them is a member of more than Ten (10) Committees or Chairman of more than Five 

(5) Committees across all the Public Companies in which he is a Director. Necessary disclosures 

regarding as on March 31, 2024 have been made by the Directors. 

Directors Shareholding as on March, 31, 2024 

  

  

  

          

Sr Executive Director No of Equity Shares held 

No 

1. Chetna Rohitbhai Shah 8,72,896 

2. Rohit Dalpatbhai Shah 36,27,048 

3. Saunil Rohitkumar Shah 2,44,120 

(iii) Number of Board Meetings: 

During the year under review, 6 (Six) Board Meetings were held by the Company on the below 

mentioned dates as under: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

      

Sr. No. Date on which the Board Meetings were held 

1 30.05.2023 

2 11.08.2023 

3 07.09.2023 

4 30.09.2023 

5 04.11.2023 

6 07.02.2023 

  

  

 



(iv) Independent Directors: 

> Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors:: 

During the year under review, a separate meeting of Independent Directors, without the attendance 

of Non-Independent Directors and Members of the Management, was held on 07th February 2024, 

as required Under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 (Code for Independent Directors) read 

withRegulation 25(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. The Independent Directors inter-alia reviewed the performance of the Non- Independent 

Directorsand the Board as a whole. 

Performance Evaluation 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Board is required to monitor and review the 

Board evaluation framework. In line with the Corporate Governance Guidelines, the Board has 

carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors as well as the 

evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration, Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee. The evaluation process also considers the attendance of Board Members, core 

competencies, personal characteristics, accomplishment of specific responsibilities. The Board 

evaluation is conducted through questionnaire having qualitative parameters and feedback based. 

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

C. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:- 

The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company. The Board 

has constituted sub-committees to focus on specific areas and make informed decisions. Each 

Committee of the Board is guided by its Charter, which defines the scope, powers and composition 

of the Committee. All decisions and recommendations of the Committees are placed before the 

Board for information or approval. 

The Committees also make specific recommendations to the Board on various matters from time- 

to time. All observations, recommendations and decisions of the Committees are placed before the 

Board for information or for approval. 

The Company has (4) Four statutory and non-statutory Committees, namely: 

(1) Audit Committee 

(I) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

(III) Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

(IV) Sexual Harassment Committee



D. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

(i) The Audit Committee acts as a link between the Management, Statutory Auditors and the 

Board of Directors of the Company and oversees the financial reporting process. 

(ii) The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 

18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read 

with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(iii) The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are broadly as under: 

e Reviewing of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information. 

e To ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

e Recommending the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of external 

Auditor. 

e Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of the 

audit process. 

e Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related 

parties 

e Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments. 

e Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary. 

e Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters. 

e Reviewing with management the Annual financial statements and half yearly and Quarterly 

financial results before submission to the Board. 

e Reviewing periodically the adequacy of the internal control system. 

e Discussions with Internal Auditor on any significant findings and follow up thereon. 

(iv) The Audit Committee invites such Executives as it considers appropriate (particularly the 

head of the finance function), representatives of the Statutory Auditors. The Company 

Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee and remains present in its Meetings. 

(v) During the financial year 2023-24, the Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times on 

- 30th May,2023 

- 07th September 2023 

- 04th November, 2023 

- 07th February,2024 

the gap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The necessary 

quorum was present for all the meetings.



(vi) The details of composition of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given 

  

  

  

  

below: 

NAME DESIGNATION CATEGORY NUMBER OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

Dipakingnar Shah Chairperson Non-Executive- 4 

Independent 

Director 

Naishadh Member Non-Executive - 4 

Jagdishkumar Independent 

Sadhu Director 

Chetana Rohitbhai | Member Non-Executive- Non 4 

Shah Independent 

Director             

Il. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

(i) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the 

provisions of Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(ii) The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as under: 

e Formulation of the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of Director; 

e Devising a policy on Board diversity; 

e Formulation of Remuneration policy; 

e Review the structure, size and composition of the Board; 

e Identifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors; 

e Identifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 

Management; 

e Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 

(iii) During the Financial year 2023-24, 1(One) meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee were held on 7th September, 2023. 

(iv) The composition of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:



  

  

  

  

NAME DESIGNATION CATEGORY NUMBER OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

INaishadh Chairperson Non-Executive - 1 

Jagdishkumar Independent 

Sadhu Director 

Chetana Rohitbhai Member Non-Executive -Non | 1 

Shah Independent 

Director 

Mitkumar Member Non-Executive - 1 

Dipakkumar Sha IndependentDirector             

(i) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY: 

The Company's pays remuneration to its Managing Director by way of salary. Further the said 

remuneration to the aforesaid director is paid within the overall limits approved by the members 

of the Company subject to the overall ceiling limits as stipulated in Sections 197, 198 and as per the 

provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The appointment and remuneration of all the Executive Directors including Managing Director of 

the Company is governed by the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee, Resolutions passed by the Board of Directors and Shareholders of the Company. The 

remuneration package of Executive Director(s) comprises of salary as approved by the 

shareholders at the General Meetings. 

The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of 

achievements. It is aimed at attracting and retaining high caliber talent. The Nomination and 

Remuneration Policy is displayed on the Company’s website viz. www.palmjewelsltd.com 

Executive Directors Remuneration: 

The remuneration paid to the Executive Directors during the FY 2023-24 is as below: 

  

  

  

  

        

Name Position Remuneration 

Rohit Dalpatbhai Shah Executive Director-MD 6,00,000 

Saunil Rohitkumar Shah | Executive Director 10,20,000 

Chetana Rohitbhai Shah | Non-Executive - Non 6,00,000 

Independent Director 
  

Ill. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

(a) The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is constituted in accordance with the provisions of 

Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.



(b) The broad terms of reference of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee are as under: 

e Monitor and review any investor complaints received by the Company or through SEBI, 

SCORES and ensure its timely and speedy resolution, in consultation with the Company 

Secretary, Compliance officer and Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company. 

e Monitor implementation and compliance with the Company’s Code of Conduct for 

Prohibition of Insider Trading. 

e Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 

e Perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of 

its duties. 

(c) During the Financial Year 2023-24, One (1) meeting of the Stakeholders’ Relationship 

Committee was held on 22"4 September, 2023 

The composition of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below: 

  

  

  

    

NAME DESIGNATION | CATEGORY NUMBER OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

Mitkumar Dipakkumar| Chairperson Non-Executive - 1 

Shah Independent 

Director 

Chetana Rohitbhai Member Non-Executive- 1 
Shah 

Non Independent 

Director 

Naishadh Member Non-Executive - 1 

Jagdishkumar Independent 

Sadhu Director         
  

- During the year, the Company has not received any complaints from the Shareholders of the 

Company. There were no outstanding complaints as on 31/03/2024. 

D. CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Board of Directors have laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior 

management of the Company. All Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed 

compliance with the code of conduct as approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the 

Company. (Annexure I) 

E. GENERAL BODY MEETING: - 

(i) Date, Time and Venue where last Annual General Meetings were held:



  

  

  

  

  

YEAR DATE DAY TIME VENUE 

2022-23 30th September, |Saturday 11:00 AM C-205, D-205, 2nd Floor, Super Mall, 

2023 Besides Lal Bungalow, C.G. Road, 

Navrangpura City Taluka Ahmedabad- 

380009, Gujarat 

2021-22 30th September, |Friday 03:00 PM G.F-37, Super Mall, Near Diamond Co. 

2022 Op. Housing Society Limited, Near Lal 

Bunglow, C.G. Road, Ahmedabad - 

380009, 

2020-21 30th September, [Thursday 02:00 PM G.F-37, Super Mall, Near Diamond Co. 
2021 Op. Housing Society Limited, Near Lal 

Bunglow, C.G. Road, Ahmedabad - 

380009,           
(ii) Extra-ordinary General Meeting: 

During the year, No Extra-ordinary General Meeting was held by the Company. 

(iii) Postal Ballot: 

  
>» Whether any Special Resolution passed last year through Postal Ballot: No 

>» Whether any Special Resolution is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot: No 

OTHER DISCLOSURES: - 

Related Party Transactions:- All transactions entered into which related parties as defined 

under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations during the 

financial year were in ordinary course of business. These have been approved by the Audit 

Committee. The Board has approved a policy for Related Party Transactions which has been 

uploaded on the Company’s website i.e www.palmjewelsltd.com 

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchange(s), Securities and 

Exchange Board of India or other authorities on any matter related to Capital Market. during the 

last 3 (three) years. There are no non-compliance by the Company or penalties imposed on the 

Company by the Stock exchanges or the SEBI on any matter related to Capital Markets, during 

the last three years to the best of our knowledge except. 

The Company has adopted Whistle Blower Policy and has established vigil mechanism as 

defined Under Regulation 22 of SEBI Listing Regulations for Directors and Employees to report 

unethical behavior. No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

The said policy has been also uploaded on the Company’s website i.e. www.palmjewelsltd.com 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit :- Neelam Somani & Associates carried out Share Capital 

Audit to reconcile the total admitted Equity Share Capital with the National Securities



Depository Limited (“NSDL”) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) and the total 

issued and listed Equity Share Capital. The Audit Report confirms that the total issued/paid-up capital is 

in agreement with the Total Number of Shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized 

shares held with NSDL and CDSL. 

5. The Company had in place a 'Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading’, in accordance 

with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The said Code is posted on 

Company's website www.palmjewelsltd.com 

G. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

Website: The Companies website www.palmjewelsltd.com contains a separate dedicated section 

“Investor Relations” where shareholders information is available. Full Annual Report is also 

available on the website in a user friendly and downloadable form. 

Financial Results: These are submitted to the Stock Exchanges in accordance with the Listing 

Agreement and published in Business Standard (English edition) and Jai Hind (Gujarati edition). 

Annual Report: Annual Report containing inter- alia Audited Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report, 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report, Corporate Governance Report, Auditors' Report, 

Secretarial Audit Report and other important information is circulated to Members and other 

entitled thereto. 

BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the ‘Listing Centre’) BSE’s Listing Centre is a web-based 

application designed for corporate. All compliance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate 

governance report, media releases, among others are filed electronically on the Listing Centre. 

Designated Exclusive email-id for investor services: The Company has designated the following 

email-id exclusively for investor servicing. www.palmjewelsltd.com 

SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES):- The investor complaints are processed in a centralized 

web-based complaints redress system. The salient features of this system are: Centralized database 

of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by concerned companies and online 

viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current status. 

H. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: - 

  

  

  

1. AGM : Date, Time and The 1974 AGM will be held on Saturday, 28" September, 

Venue 2024 at 04:00 P.M. through Video Conferencing (“VC”). 

2. Financial Year (|Financial Year 2023-24 consists of 12 (Twelve) 

(Proposed) months starting from 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 

2024. 

3. Dividend Payment Date The Company has not declared any Dividend in the 

Financial Year 2023-24.          



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

4, Listing on Stock __|BSE Limited 

Exchange Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001, Maharashtra 

5. Payment of Annual Listing |The Listing fees for Financial Year 2023-24 are paid to the 

Fees Stock Exchange. The custodial fees are paid to the 

National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and the 

Central Depository Securities Ltd. (CDSL) for the 

Financial Year 2023-24. 

6. Stock Code BSE: 541444 

7. Security ISIN No. INE838Z01012 

8. Cut-off Date 21% September, 2024 

9. Date of Book Closure 224 September, 2024 to 28" September, 2024 (both days 

inclusive) 

10. (Investor Services - |During the period from 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 

Queries / Complaints |2024, no queries/complaints/requests were received by 

during the period the Company from the Shareholders and Investors. 

Ended 

11. |Company’s Registration |CIN of the Company is “L36910GJ2005PLC046809”. 

Number 

12. Registered Office C-205, D-205, 2nd Floor, Super Mall, Besides Lal 

Bungalow, C.G.Road, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, Navrangpura, 

Ahmedabad, City Taluka, Gujarat,India, 380009 

13. |Company’s Website 

14. E-mail Address compliance.pjl@gmail.com     
15. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments:- 

The Company has not issued GDRs/ADRs as on 31St March, 2024. No Warrants/Convertible 

Instruments were outstanding for conversion as on 315t March, 2024. 

 



16. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:- 

  
KFin Technologies Private Limited 
  
Registered Office Address Selenium, Tower Corporate Office Address Selenium, Tower B, 

B, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial District, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial District, 

INanakramguda, Serili ngampally NA INanakrameguda, Serili ngampally NA Hyderabad 

Hyderabad Rangareddi TG 500032. Rangareddi TG 500032 

Phone No.: +914067162222, 796110000 Phone No.: +914067162222, 796110000 

Email: einward.ris@karvy.com Email: einward.ris@karvy.com 
Website: www.kfintech.com Website: www.kfintech.com 

  

Share Transfer and Dematerialisation System The complete work related to share 

transfer and dematerialisation is carried 

out by the above stated RTA.         
17. Address for Correspondence for Shareholders:- 

Shareholder correspondence should be addressed to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent 

Kfin Technology Limited at Selenium, Tower B, Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial District, Nanakramguda, 

Serili ngampally NA Hyderabad Rangareddi TG 500032 Phone No.: +914067162222, 796110000. 

, Email: einward.ris@karvy.com 

Shareholders may also write to or contact the Company Secretary at the Registered Office at the 

following address for any assistance: 

ABHIJIT ROY 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

PALM JEWELS LIMITED 

C/205, D/205, 2nd Floor, Super Mall Besides Lal Bungalow, C. G. Road, , 

Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 380009 

18. Credit Rating:- Company is not required to obtain Credit Rating. 

19. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:- 

In keeping with the requirement of the SEBI as specified in regulation 76 of SEBI (Depositories & 

Participants) Regulations, 2018, Audit by Ms. Neelam Rathi (COP: 12454), Practicing Company 

Secretary, Anmedabad, have been carried out to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and 

CDSL and the total issued and listed capital. The said audit confirms that the total issued/paid up 

capital tallies with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of 

dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.



20. Disclosures in relation to the sexual harassment of women at workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibitionand Redressal) Act, 2013:- 

The Company has duly constituted Internal Complaints Committee pursuant to Sexual Harassment 

of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year, the 

Company had not received any complaints and no complaints were pending as on 31st March, 2024. 

21. Disclosures with respect to Demat Suspense Account/Unclaimed Suspense Account: 

Not Applicable 

22. MD and ED certification 

As required by Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the 

Managing Director (CFO) and Executive Director have given appropriate certifications to the Board 

of Directors. (Annexure II). 

33, Certificate from Practicing C s 7 

As required by Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V, Part E of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the 

certificate given by Ms. Neelam Rathi (COP: 12454), Practicing Company Secretary, 

Ahmedabad regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance, is annexed to the 

Board’s Report. (Annexure ITI) 

As required by Clause 10 (i) of Part C under Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the 

Company has received a certificate from Ms. Neelam Rathi (COP: 12454), Practicing Company 

Secretaries certifying that none of our Directors have been debarred or disqualified from being 

appointed or continuing as Directors of the Company by SEBI or MCA or such other statutory 

authority. (Annexure IV)



ANNEXURE I 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY THE BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

PRESONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT. 

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Senior Management 

Employees and the Board of Directors including the Executive Directors, Non-Executive and 

Independent Directors. 

I further confirm that the Company has obtained from all the Members of the Board and the Senior 

Management Personnel, affirmation that they have complied with the code of conduct of the 

Company. 

Sd/- 

Place: Ahmedabad Rohit Dalpatbhai Shah 

Date: 05/09/2024 (MANAGING DIRECTOR)



ANNEXURE II 

CERTIFICATE BY MANAGING DIRECTOR (MD) AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

We, Rohit Dalpatbhai Shah , Managing Director & Saunil Rohitkumar Shah Whole Time Director, 

of Palm Jewels Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief hereby certify that 

1. We have reviewed the Audited Financial Statements and the cash flow statements for the 

Year ended as on 31st March, 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief that: 

(a) These statements does not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 

or contain statements that might be misleading. 

(b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and arein 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during 

the year are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company's code of conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 

company pertaining to financial reporting and there are no deficiencies in the design or 

operation of internal control. 

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no: 

(a) Significant changes in internal control during the year ended as on 31.03.2024; 

(b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year ended as on 31.03.2024 if any that 

the same have been disclosed in the notes of the statements; 

(c) Instances of significant frauds of which we are aware, that involves management or other who 

have a significant role in the Company's internal control system. 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Date: 05/09/2024 Rohit Dalpatbhai Shah Saunil Rohitkumar Shah 

Place: Ahmedabad Managing Director Executive Director 

(MIN : 00543440) (DIN: 07673046)



CS Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 

Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 
Email: neelamsomani90@gmail.com Contact: +91-863840250 

ANNEXURE III 

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

  

TO THE MEMBERS OF PALM JEWELS LIMITED 

We have examined the compliance of Corporate Governance by Palm Jewels Limited (“the 

Company") for the year ended on March 31, 2024, as stipulated in Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The compliance of conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of theManagement. 

Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted 

by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is 

neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Generally Accepted 

Auditing Standards in India, to the extent relevant and as per the Guidance Note on Certification of 

Corporate Governance issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the relevant 

records and the explanations given to us and the representation made by the Management, we 

certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 

Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

during the year ended March 31, 2024. 

**Advisory has been issued by the Stock Exchange with respect to the gap in the committee meetings 

during the period under review. 

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 

of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

Company. 

Digitally signed by 
NEELAM NEELAM RATHI 

Date: 2024.09.05 

RATH | 12:58:07 +05'30' 

NEELAM RATHI 
Company Secretaries 

Peer Review Cert No.: 5612/2024 

FCS: 10993 | COP No.: 12454 
ICSI UDIN: F010993F001099663 
51H September, 2024 | Ahmedabad



CS Neelam Somani & Associates 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Address: C-1001, Sarovar landmark, Gordhanvadi Cross Road, Kankaria, 

Ahmedabad-380022, Gujarat 

Email: neelamsomani90@egmail.com Contact: +91-863840250 
  

ANNEXURE IV 

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES' CERTIFICATE ON DIRECTOR'S 

NON-DISQUALIFICATION 

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES' CERTIFICATE ON DIRECTOR'S NON-DISQUALIFICATION 

TOTHE MEMBERS OF PALM JEWELS LIMITED 

This certificate is issued pursuant to clause 10(i) of the Part C of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing 

Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended vide circular dated May 9, 

2018 of the Securities Exchange Board of India. 

] have examined the compliance of provisions of the aforesaid clause 10(i) of the Part C of Schedule 

V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and to the best of 

my information and according to the explanations given to me by the Company, and the declarations 

madeby the Directors, I certify that none of the directors of Palm Jewels Limited ("the Company") 

CIN: L36910GJ2005PLC046809 having its registered office at C/205, D/205, 2nd Floor, Super Mall 

Besides Lal Bungalow, C. G. Road, , Anmedabad, Gujarat, 380009. have been debarred ordisqualified 

as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed or continuing as directors of the Company by SEBI/ 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory authority. 

NEELAM p37 
Date: 2024.09.05 

RATH | 12:58:32 +05'30° 

NEELAM RATHI 

Company Secretaries 
Peer Review Cert No.: 5612/2024 

FCS: 10993 | COP No.: 12454 
ICSI UDIN: F010993F001099663 

5'H September, 2024 | Ahmedabad
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AUDITORS 

C.G. ROAD, 

AHMEDABAD -— 380009. 

AUDIT REPORT   

ADDRESS 

F.Y. 2023-2024 

G F 37 SUPERMALL, 

NR. LAL BUNGLOW, 

A. Y. 2024-2025 

NR. LAL BUNGLOW, 

C. G. ROAD, AHMEDABAD -380 O06. 

AVE) 
Sas 

19% Annual Report 

A. K. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

423, 477 FLOOR, “SUPERMALL”, 

PALM JEWELS LTD. 
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PALM JEWELS LIMITED P.A.N. AAJCS4407R 
Status COMPANY (Domestic) 

PALM JEWELS LIMITED Resi. Status Resident 
Address Ward WARD 4(1)(3), AHMEDABAD 

2ND FLOOR Gender NIA 

C-205, D-205, SUPER MALL Established on 22/09/2005 

BESIDES LAL BUNGALOW, C G ROAD Assessment Year| 2024-2025 

C.G. ROAD Previous Year 2023-2024 
AHMEDABAD-380009 (GUJARAT) Return Due Date | 31/10/2024 

Date of Filing 17/07/2024 

Emaii:palmjewels1525@gmail.com Mobile No. 8460449722 
Type of business : Others CIN U36910GJ2005PTC046809 
  

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME [115BAA] 

INCOME FROM BUSINESS OR PROFESSIONS 

1. PALM JEWELS LIMITED 
Net Profit/Loss as per Profit & Loss A/c 
Add: 
Depreciation as per book 

Less: 
Depreciation as per rule 

1552326 

1282176 

Total 

Total Business Income 

BUSINESS OR PROFESSION 

GROSS TOTAL INCOME 

NET INCOME (ROUNDED OFF +1): 

COMPUTATION OF TAX LIABILITY 

Tax on taxable Income (4844180) at 22% 

Tax with Surcharge 

Add : Surcharge 

Add : Health & education Cess @4% 

Add : Interest u/s 234B 
On 183800 For 4 Months @1.00% 

Interest u/s 234C 
On 135200 shortfall of 2nd Inst. 

On 225300 shortfall of 3rd Inst. 

On 183800 shortfall of 4th Inst. 

Less : Tax Deducted at Source T.D.S. 

Less : Tax Collected at Source T.C.5. 

Less : Advance tax paid 

Less : Pre-Paid Taxes after 31st March 

1) On 18/07 at ICICI Bank Net Banking BSR:6390009 Chailan 

$r.:29246 

Tax Liability 
7352 

7352 
12653 

4056 
6759 
1838 

Tax with Interest 

Tax payable 

(Amounts in Rupees) 

4574029 

1552326 

1282176 
4844179 
4844179 

4844179 

4844179 

4844180 

1065720 
106572 

1172292 
46892 

1219184 

20005 
1239189 

561867 
23490 

653832 
450000 

Balance Tax 

203832 

203832 
203832 

 



: Nil 
TAX TO PAY / REFUND PAYABLE: 

  

DEPRECIATION STATEMENT : PALM JEWELS LIMITED 
  

  

  

  

          

i d Total Net Prop. Final 
No. Assets /Block| Openin Before After! Deduction Totall Depr) Before After Add. Deor. 

of Assets Balance 180 day} 180 day Amount] @%| 180 day} 180 day Depr. Depr. Galance Depr. p 

9899 
1.1 Digital 3628855] 249231] 109140 0] 3987226] 15.00) 581713 8186 0) 539899] 3397327 oO} 58 

Camera 
Canon 

_— 

2.) Pressure 1476036 95085 0 Oo} 1674121] 10.00) 157112 a O| 157112] 1414009 oy} 15 

Pump 

3.{ Laptop 411926) 3813 0 0 116739] 40.00 46296 0 0 46296 69443 5 we 

4.| Machinery O} 1184611) 4253058 52011] 5385658] 15.00] 169890] 318979 O| 488869) 4896789 

and Plants 

Me 
9777568 O| 1282176 TOTAL $216817| 1532740| 4362198 §2011| 11059744 955011| 327165 0| 1282176                           

  

Taxation u/s 115BAA 

A.Y. 2023-2024 Return filed on , vide Receipt No. in your ward WARD 4(1)(3), AHMEDABAD, and declaring total 
income of Rs. 3903670 

  

Return : [TR-6



A. K. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountant 

  

FORM NO. 3CA 
[See rule 6G(1)(a)] 

Audit Report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in the case where the accounts of the business or 

profession of a person have been audited under any other law 

“| report that the statutory audit of 

  

Name of the Assessee PALM JEWELS LIMITED 
  

Address 2ND FLOOR 
C-205, D-205, SUPER MALL 
BESIDES LAL BUNGALOW, C G ROAD 
C.G. ROAD 
AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT-380009 
      Permanent Account Number AAJCS4407R Aadhaar No. : 281435684967 
  

was conducted by *me A. K. SHAH & ASSOCIATES in pursuance of the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 
Act, 

Place 

Date 

and *| annex hereto a copy of *my audit report dated 29/05/2024 along with a copy each of :- 

the audited “Profit and loss account for the period beginning from 01/04/2023 to ending on 31/03/2024 

the audited balance sheet as at 31st March, 2024: and 

documents declared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the “Profit and loss account and balance 
sheet. 

The statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB is annexed herewith in Form 
No.3CD. 
In *my opinion and to the best of *my information and according to examination of books of account including 
other relevant documents and explanations given to *me, the particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD are 
true and correct subject to the following observations / qualifications, if any: 

  

  

lObservation/Qualification 

  

For, A. K. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 

AHMEDABAD 

29/05/2024 (M.No. 044602) 

  

UDIN : 24044602BKFINP2239 

  

f
o
 

 



A. K. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountant 

  

FORM NO. 3CD 
(See rule 6G(2)] 

Statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB 
of the Income-Tax Act, 1961 

  

1. Name of the Assessee 
  

C-205, D-205, SUPER MALL 
BESIDES LAL BUNGALOW, C G ROAD 
Cc. G. ROAD 
AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT-380009 

2. Address 

  

  

3. Permanent Account Number or 
Aadhaar Number AAJCS4407R Aadhaar No. : 281435684967 
  

4. Whether the assessee is liable 

to pay indirect tax like excise duty, 
  

No 

  

  

    
  

    
service tax, sales tax, goods and     Other Indirect Tax/Duty GST 
  service tax, customs duty, etc. if 

yes, please furnish the registration 
number or GST number or any 
other identification number allotted 

for the same ? 
  

  

  

5. Status Company 

6. Previous year From 01/04/2023 To 31/03/2024 

7. Assessment Year 2024 - 2025 
  

8. Indicate the relevant clause of 

section 44AB under which the 

audit nas been conducted specified limits 

Clause 44AB(a)-Total Sales/turnover/gross receipts in business exceeding 

  

Yes 
115BAA 

8(a). Whether the assessee has 
opted for taxation u/s 115BA/ 
115BAA/ 115BAB/ 115BAC / 
415BAD/ 115BAE / 115BAE ? if 
Yes then Section under which 
option exercised   
  

  

  

  

  

  

    

PART B 

9 (a) If firm or Association of Persons, indicate names of partners / | N.A. 
members and their profit sharing ratios. 
In case of AOP, whether shares of members are indeterminate or 

unknown ? 
(b) If there is any change in the partners or members or in their profit | N.A. 

sharing ratio since the last day of the preceding year, the 
particulars of such change ? 

10 (a) |Nature of business or profession (if more than one business or| Trading of Gold & Silver Jewellery 
profession is carried on during the previous year, nature of every 
business or profession) 

(b) | If there is any change in the nature of business or profession , the| NO 
particulars of such change ? 

11 (a) | Whether books of account are prescribed under section 440A J iff NO 

yes, list of books so prescribed ? 
        

  

  

 



  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

(b) | List of books of account maintained and the address at which the | Cash Book 
books of accounts are kept. (In case books of account are| Bank Book ; 
maintained in a computer system, mention the books of account| Sales & Purchase Register 
generated by such computer system. If the books of accounts are | Journal 
net kept at one location, please furnish the addresses of locations | Ledger 
along with the details of books of accounts maintained at each 
location.) 

(c) List of books of account and nature of relevant documents | Cash Book 
examined. Bank Book 

Sales & Purchase Register 
Journal 
Ledger 

12 Whether the profit and loss account includes any profits and gains | NO 
assessable on presumptive basis, if yes, indicate the amount and 
the relevant section (44AD, 44ADA, 44AE, 44AF, 44B, 44BB, 
44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter XII-G, First Schedule or any other 
relevant section.) ? 

13 (a) _| Method of accounting employed in the previous year. Mercantile system 
(b) | Whether there has been any change in the method of accounting | NO 

employed vis - a - vis the method employed in the immediately 
preceding previous year ? 

{c) If answer to (b) above is in the affirmative, give details of such| NIL 
changes, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss. 

(d) | Whether any adjustment is required to be made to the profits or] No 
loss for complying with provisions of income computation and 
disclosure standards notified under section 145(2) ? 

(e) {If answer to (d) above is in the | NO 
affirmative, give details of such adjustments: 

(f} | Disclosure as per ICDS ICDS Disclosure 

ICDS I. All the accounting policies are 
Accounting . 

: consistently followed. 
policies 

ICDS II- Cost or market value whichever Valuation of |: 
: is lower 

Inventories 

Revenue from sales is 
recognized on the basis of the 

ICDS IV- Bills to the customers and other 
Revenue revenue are accounted for on 
Recognition jaccrual system of accounting 

unless otherwise specifically 
mentioned 

ICDS V- Fixed Assets are shown after 
: providing the depreciation 

Tangible latlowable as per the | T Fixed Assets Sper the income Tax 
Act 

Borrowing Cost that are 
attributable to the acquisition or 

ICDS IX- construction of qualifying fixed 
Borrowing —_jassets are capitalized as part of 
Costs the cost of such assets. All other 

borrowing costs are charged to 
revenue 

14 (a) Method of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year. | Lower of Cost or Market rate 

(b) | In case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed under | NO     section 145A, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss, please 
furnish:   
  

F
o
e
,
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A. Give the following particulars of the capital asset converted into stock-in- | NIL 
trade. 

(a) | Description of capital asset 

(b) | Date of acquisition 

(c) | Cost of acquisition 

{d) Amount at which the asset is converted into stock-in-trade 
16 Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, being- 

(a) __| the items falling within the scope of section 28 NIL 
(b) |the proforma credits, drawbacks, refund of duty of customs or| NIL 

excise or service tax, or refund of sales tax or value added tax or 
Goods & service tax where such credits, drawbacks or refunds are 
admitted as due by the authorities concerned: 

(c)__| escalation claims accepted during the previous year NIL 
(d) | any other item of income NIL 
(e) capital receipt, if any 

NIL 
17 Where any land or building or both is transferred during the previous year 

for a consideration less than value adopted or assessed or assessable by 
any authority of a State Government referred to in section 43CA or 50C, 
please furnish: 

18 | Particulars of depreciation allowable as per the Income-tax Act, 1961 in | As per Annexure '1" attached 
respect of each asset or block of assets, as the case may be, in the 
following form :- 

(a) _ | Description of asset/block of assets, 

(b) {Rate of depreciation. 

{c) | Actual cost or written down value, as the case may be. 

(ca) |Adjustment made to the written down value u/s 115BAA(3)/ 
115BAC(3) / 115BAD(3) (to be filled in only for assessment year 
2020-21, 2021-22 and 2024-25 only as applicable) 

(cb) | Adjustment made to written down value of Intangible asset due to 
excluding value of goodwill of a business or profession 

(cc) (i) | Adjusted written down value 
Additions / deductions during the year with dates, in the case of 
any addition of an asset, date put to use; including adjustments on 
account of 
i. Central Value Added Tax credits claimed and allowed under the 
Central Excise Rules, 1944, in respect of assets acquired on or 
after 1st March, 1994, 
ii. Change in rate of exchange of currency, and 
iii, Subsidy or grant for reimbursement, by whatever name called 

{j) | Depreciation allowable. 

(k) | Written down value at the end of year 

19 Amount admissible under sections - 32AC, 32AD, 33AB, 33ABA, 35(1)(i), NIL 
35(1){ii), 35(1) (iia), 35(1) (ii), 35(1)¢iv), 
35(2AA), 35(2AB), 35ABA, 35ABB, 35AC, 35AD, 35CCA, 35CCB, 35CCC, 
35CCD, 35D, 35DD, 35DDA, 35E, Other 

20 {a) {Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for services | NIL 
rendered, where such sum was otherwise payable to him as profits 
or dividend [ Section 36(1)(ii) J. 

(b) Details of contributions received from employees for various funds | NIL 
as referred to in section 36(1)(va): 

21 (a) Please furnish the details of amounts debited to the profit and   loss account, being in the nature of capital, personal, 
advertisement expenditure etc     
     



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

(a) capital expenditure NIL 

(b) personal expenditure NIL 

(c) Advertisement expenditure in any souvenir, brochure, | NIL 

tract, pamphlet or the like, published by a political party 

(d) expenditure incurred at clubs:- 

_ as entrance fees and subscriptions NIL 

as cost for club services and facilities used NIL 

(e) Expenditure for any purpose which is an offence or is} NIL 
prohibited by law or expenditure by way of penalty or fine 

__ for violation of any law(enacted in India or outside India) 

(f} Expenditure by way of any other penalty or fine not] NIL 

covered above 

(g) Expenditure incurred to compound an offence under any} NIL 
__ law for time being in force, in india or outside india 

(h) Expenditure incurred to provide any benefit or perquisite, | NIL 

in whatever form, whether or not carrying on a business or 

exercising a profession, and acceptance of such benefit or 

perquisite by such person is in violation of any law or rule 

or regulation or guideline, as the case may be, for the time 

being in force, governing the conduct of such person 

(b) amounts inadmissible u/s 40(a) 

(i) as payment to non-resident referred to in sub-clause (i) 

(A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted: 

(B) Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not 

been paid on or before the due date specified in sub- section (1) of 
section 139 

(ii) as payment referred to in sub-clause (ia) 

(A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted: 

(B) Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not 
been paid on or before the due date specified in sub- section (1) of 
section 139 

(iil) as payment referred to in sub-clause (ib) 

(A) Details of payment on which levy is not deducted: 

(B) Details of payment on which levy has been deducted but has 
not been paid on or before the due date specified in sub- section 
(1) of section 139 

(iv) fringe benefit tax under sub-clause (ic) 

(v) Wealth tax under sub-clause (iia) 

(vi) royalty, license fee, service fee etc. under sub-clause (iib) 

(vii) Salary payable outside India/to a non resident without TDS 
eic. under sub-clause (iii) 

(vili) payment to PF/ other fund etc. under sub-clause (iv) 

(ix) tax paid by employer for perquisites under sub-clause (v) 

(c) Amounts debited to profit and loss account being, interest, salary, | NIL 

bonus, commission or remuneration inadmissible under section 
40(b)/40(ba) and computation thereof, . 
  

(d)   Disallowance/deemed income u/s 40A(3):     

  

  

   



  

(A) On the basis of the examination of books of account and 
other relevant documents/evidence, whether the 
expenditure covered under section 40A(3) read with rule 
SDD were made by account payee cheque drawn on a 
bank or account payee bank draft. If not, please furnish the 

YES 

  

  
  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  
  

      

details ? 

(B) On the basis of the examination of books of account and] YES 
other relevant documents/evidence, whether the payment 
referred to in section 40A(3A) read with rule 6DD were 
made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or 
account payee bank draft If not, please furnish the details 
of amount deemed to be the profits and gains of business 
or profession u/s 40A(3A) ? 

(e) Provision for payment of gratuity not allowable under section | NIL 
40A(7) 

(f Any sum paid by the assessee as an employer not allowable under | NIL 
section 40A(9) 

(g) | Particulars of any liability of a contingent nature. NIL 

(h) |Amount of deduction in admissible in terms of section 14A in| NIL 
respect of the expenditure incurred in relation to income which 
does not form part of the total income 

(i) Amount inadmissible under the proviso to section 36(1)(iii) NIL 

22 (a) Amount of interest inadmissible u/s 23 of the Micro Small and Medium | NIL 

Enterprises Development Act, 2006. 

(b) Any other amount not allowable under clause (h) of section 43B of NIL 
Income-tax Act, 1961. 

23 | Particular of payments made to persons specified under section 40A (2) | As per Annexure ‘2’ attached 
(b). 

24 Amounts deemed to be profits and gains under section 32AC or 32AD or | NIL 
33AB or 33AC or 33ABA. 

25 Any amount of profit chargeable to tax under section 41 and computation | NIL 
thereof. 

26 (i) In respect of any sum referred to in clause (a),(b),(c),(d),(e),(f} or 

(g) of section 43B, the fiability for which :- 

(A) | pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but was not 
allowed in the assessment of any preceding previous year and was 

(a) paid during the previous year NIL 

(b) not paid during the previous year NIL 

(B) | was incurred in the previous year and was 

(a) paid on or before the due date for furnishing the return of | NIL 
income of the previous year under section139(1) 

(b) not paid on or before the afore-said date NIL 

(ii) * State whether sales tax, goods & service tax, customs duty,| NO 
excise duty or any other indirect tax, levy, cess, impost, ect. is 

passed through the profit and loss account ? 

27 (a) |Amount of Central Value Added Tax credits/ Input Tax Credit(ITC) | NO 
availed of or utilised during the previous year and its treatment in 
the profit and loss account and treatment of outstanding Central 

Value Added Tax credits/ Input Tax Credit(ITC) in the accounts 

(b) Particulars of income or expenditure of prior period credited or] NIL 

debited to the profit and loss account. 

28 | Whether during the previous year the assessee has received any property, | N.A. 
being share of a company not being a company in which the public are 

substantially interested, without consideration or for inadequate   consideration as referred to in section 56(2)(viia), if yes, ee furnish the 
    

ence 

    XS, ee f, 
Ses é 0 

ea Aces 
4 ——— 

 



  

details of the same ? 
  

29 Whether during the previous year the assessee received any consideration 
for issue of shares which exceeds the fair market value of the shares as 
referred to in section 56(2)(viib), if yes, please furnish the details of the 
same ? 

NLA. 

  

29A Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the 
HEAD ‘income from other sources! as referred to in clause (ix) of sub- 
section (2) of section 56? (Yes/No).if yes, Please furnish the following 
details: 

NO 

  

  

29B Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the 
HEAD ‘income from other sources' as referred to in clause (x) of sub- 
section (2) of section 56? (Yes/No).if yes, Please furnish the following 
details: 

NO 

  

30 Details of any amount borrowed on hundi or any amount due thereon 
(including interest on the amount borrowed) repaid, otherwise than through 
an account payee cheque [ Section 69D ] 

NO 

  

30A Whether primary adjustment to transfer Price, as referred to in sub-section 
1) of section 92CE, has been made during the previous year? (Yes/No) 

NO 

  

30B Whether the assessee has incurred expenditure during the previous year 
by way of interest or of similar nature exceeding one crore rupees as 
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 94B? (Yes/No.) 

NO 

  

30C Whether the assessee has entered into an impermissible avoidance 
arrangement, as referred to in section 96, during the previous year? 
(Yes/No.) 

NO 

  31 (a) Particulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the 
limit specified in section 269SS taken or accepted during the 
previous year :- 

As per Annexure '3' attached 

  

(i) name, address and permanent account number or 
Aadhaar Number ({ if available with the assessee) of the 
lender/ depositor 
  

(ii) amount of loan or deposit taken or accepted 
  
(ii) whether the loan or deposit was squared up during the 

previous year ? 
  
(iv) maximum amount outstanding in the account at any time 

during the previous year; 
  

(vy) whether the loan/deposit was taken or accepted by 
cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system 
through a bank account ? 
  (vi) in case the loan/deposit was taken or accepted by 

cheque or bank draft, whether the same was taken or 
accepted by an account payee cheque or an account 
payee bank draft.   
    (b) Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the 

limit specified in section 269SS taken or accepted during the 
previous year: 

NIL 

  
(i) name, address and Permanent Account Number or 

Aadhaar Number (if available with the assessee) of the 
person from whom specified sum is received 
  

(il) amount of specified sum taken or accepted; 
  
(iti) whether the specified sum was taken or accepted by 

cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system       
  

  

 



  

through a bank account ? 
  

{iv) in case the specified sum was taken or accepted by 
cheque or bank draft, whether the same was taken or 

accepted by an account payee cheque or an account 

payee bank draft. 
    

{Particulars at (a) and (b) need not be given In the case of a Government company, 
a banking company or a corporation established by the Central, State or Provincial 
Act) 
  

(ba) Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the fimit 
specified in section 269ST, in aggregate from a person in a day 
or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions 

relating to one event or occasion from a person, during the 

previous year, where such receipt is otherwise than by a cheque 

or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank 
account 

NIL 

  

(i) Name, address and Permanent Account Number or 

Aadhaar Number (if available with the assessee) of the 

payer, 

  

(ii) Nature of transaction; 

  

(iii) Amount of receipt (in Rs.); 

  

(iv) Date of receipt;     
(bb) Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit 

specified in section 2698T, in aggregate from a person in a day 
or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions 

relating to one event or occasions from a person, received by a 

cheque or bank draft, not being an account payee cheque or an 

account payee bank draft, during the previous year 

NIL 

  

(i) Name, address and Permanent Account Number or 
Aadhaar Number (if available with’ the assessee) of the 
payer; 

  

(ii) Amount of receipt (in Rs.);   
  

(bc) Particulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the 
limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate to a person in a day 
or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions 

relating to one event or occasions to a person, otherwise than by 
a cheque or bank draft, or use of electronic clearing system 
through a bank account, during the previous year 

NIL 

  

(i) Name, address and Permanent Account Number or 
Aadhaar Number (if available with the assessee) of the 
payee, 

  

(ii) Nature of transaction; 

  

(iti) Amount of payment (in Rs.); 

  

(iv) Date of payment;         (bd)   Pariculars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the 
limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate to a person in a day 
or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions   NIL   

  

 



  

relating to one event or occasions to a person, made by a cheque 

or bank draft, not being an account payee cheque or an account 
payee bank draft, during the previous year 

  

(i) Name, address and Permanent Account Number or 
Aadhaar Number (if available with the assessee) of the 

payee; 
  

(ii) Amount of payment (in Rs.);     
(Particulars at (ba), (bb), (bc) and (bd) need not be given in the 

case of receipt by or payment to a Government company, a 
banking Company, a post office savings bank, a cooperative bank 
or in the case of transactions referred to in section 269SS or in 
the case of persons referred to in Notification No. S.O. 2065(E) 

dated 3rd July, 2017) 

  

(c) Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit in an amount 
exceeding the limit specified in section 269T made during the 

previous year :- 

As per Annexure '4' attached 

  

  

  

(i) name, address and permanent account number or 
Aadhaar Number ( if available with the assessee ) of 
payee 

(ii) amount of repayment 

(iii) maximum amount outstanding in the account at any time 

during the previous year; 
  

(iv) Whether the repayment was made otherwise than by 
account payee, cheque or account payee bank draft ? 
  

(v) in case the repayment was made by cheque or bank 

draft, whether the same was repaid by an account payee 
cheque or an account payee bank draft.   
  

(d) Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified 
advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269T 

received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of 

electronic clearing system through a bank account during the 
previous year 

Nit 

  

(i) |name, address and Permanent Account Number or 

Aadhaar Number (if available with the assessee) of the 

payer"; 
  

(ii) |repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance 

received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use 

of electronic clearing system through a bank account 

during the previous year.   
  

(e) Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified 
advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269T 

received by a cheque or bank draft which is not an account payee 

cheque or account payee bank draft during the previous year:- 

NIL 

  

(i) |mame, address and Permanent Account Number or 
Aadhaar Number (if available with the assessee) of the 
payer"; 

  

(ii) |repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance 
received by a cheque or a bank draft which is not an 

account payee cheque or account payee bank draft during 

the previous year.           (Particulars at (c), (d) and (e) need not be given in the case of a repayment   
  

  
 



  

of any loan or deposit or any specified advance taken or accepted from the 
Government, Government company, banking company or a corporation 
established by the Central, State or Provincial Act). 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

32 (a) | Details of brought forward loss or depreciation allowance, in the} NIL 
following manner, to the extent available 

(b) | Whether a change in share holding of the company has taken| NLA. 
place in ihe previous year due to which the losses incurred prior to 
the previous year can not be allowed to be carry forward in the 
terms of section 79? 

{c) | Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation loss referred | NO 
to in section 73 during the previous year ?, If yes, please furnish 
the details of the same. 

(d) | whether the assessee has incurred any loss referred to in section | NO 
73A in respect of any specified business during the previous 
year ?, if yes, please furnish details of the same. 

(e) In case of a company, please state that whether the company is | N.A, 
deemed to be carrying on a speculation business as referred in 
explanation to section 73 ?, if yes, please furnish the details of 
speculation loss if any incurred during the previous year. 

33 Section-wise details of deductions, if any, admissible under Chapter VIA or | NO 
Chapter Ill (Section 10A, Section 10AA). 

34 (a) Whether the assessee is required to deduct or collect tax as per| As per Annexure '5’ attached 
the provisions of Chapter XVII-B or Chapter XVII-BB ?, if yes 
please furnish ; 

(b) |whether the assessee is required to furnish the statement of tax| NO 
deducted or tax collected ? If yes, please furnish the details : 

(c) whether the assessee is liable to pay interest under section | As per Annexure '6' attached 
201(1A) or section 206C(7)? If yes, please furnish : 

35 (a) In the case of a trading concern, give quantitative details of As per Annexure ’7' attached 
principal items of goods traded; 
(i) Opening stock; 
(ii) Purchases during the previous year, 
(iii) sales during the previous year; 
{iv) closing stock; 

(v) shortage/excess, if any. 

(b) In the case of a manufacturing concern , give quantitative details | N.A. 

    
of the principal items of raw materials, finished products and by- 
products :- 
A Raw materials : 

(i) opening stock; 

(ii) purchase during the previous year 
(iii) consumption during the 
previous year; 

(iv) sales during the previous year 
(v) closing stock; 
(vi) yield of finished products; 
(vii) percentage of yield 

(viii) shortage/excess, if any; 

B. Finished products/By-products : 
(i) opening stock; 
(ii) purchase during the previous year 
(ii) quantity manufactured during 
the previous year; 
(iv) sales during the previous year; 

(v) closing stock, 
(vi) ehoniage/excess, if any; 
           



  36   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

  

  

  

  

          

Whether the assesee has received any amount in the nature of dividend as | NO referred to in sub-clause (e) of clause (22) of section 2? (Yes/No.) 

37 Whether any cost audit was carried out ?, if yes, give the details, if any, of | N.A. 
disqualification or disagreement on any matter/item/value/quantity as may 
be reported/identified by the auditor. 

38 Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Excise Act, 1944 ?. if | NLA. 
yes, give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any 
matter/item/value/ quantity as may be reported/ identified by the auditor. 

39 Whether any audit was conducted under section 72A of the Finance | N.A. 
Act,1994 in relation to valuation of faxable services as may be 
reported/identified by the auditor.?, if yes, give the details, if any, of 
disqualification or disagreement on any matter/item/value/quantity as may 
be reported/identified by the auditor. 

40 Details regarding turnover, gross profit, etc.. for the previous year and 
preceding previous year: 

Previous year Preceding previous 
year 

(a) | Total turnover of the assessee 1606311325 998703459 
(b) | Gross profit / Turnover 32764438 | 32752197 / 

1606311325 = 996871208 = 3.29 % 
2.046 % 

(c) Net profit / Turnover 4574029 / 3947171 / 996871208 
1606311325 = =0.4% 
0.28 % 

(d) | Stock in trade/Turnover 141662174 / 144259155 / 
1606311325 = 996871208 = 14.47 % 
8.82% 

(e) Material Consumed / Finished goods ptotuced 0/020% 0/0=0% 
(The details required to be furnished for proncpal corns of goods traded or 
manufactured or services rendered} 

41 Please furnish the details of demand tased of refund issued during the | NIL 
previous year under any tax laws other than Income Tax Act. 1961 and 
Wealth tax Act, 1957 alongwith detaiis of relevant proceedings. 

42 Whether the assessee is required to furnish statement in Form No61 or | NO 
Form No.61A or Form 61B? (Yes/No) 

43 Whether the assessee or its parent entity or alternate reporting entity is | NOT DUE 
liable to furnish the report as referred to in sub-section (2) of section 286? 
(Yes/No/Not due) 

If not due, please enter expected date of furnishing the report 

44 Break-up of total expenditure of entities registered or not registered under | As per Annexure ‘8’ attached 
the GST: 

For, A. K. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 

Place AHMEDABAD 

Date 29/05/2024 

    

 



° 

UDIN : 24044602BKFINP2239 

  

      

  

  

    
                                        
  

ANNEXURE - 1 

DEPRECIATION AS PER INCOME-TAX RULE 
Actua. om . . : : 

Additional/deductions during the year with dates; in the - a 
Rate conten case of any addition of an asset, date pul to use Total Addilions Depreciation 

Si | Assets/Block of} of | down — Tota Total Ber Total Net 
No. Assels Depr value ag} Date ol ; ata petteaaalen Before | After 'Deduction| Amount 480° Aner Depreciation! Balance 

% as D. Fete Particulars Amount) vase of a ‘duction don Bh days days | Additional mount 

may be. 
1. Oigial Camera 75 628855, 249231 109140 0; 3987226. 581713 98186 589899, 3397327 

‘Canon 

R. iPressure Pump 10 |1476036 $5085] 0 GO 1571121) 1571442 o 1571121 1414009) 

8. ‘Lapiop 40 | 111926 3813 G 9 118739 46296, 6 46296 69443) 

4. ‘Machinery and 15 0 4184611; 4253058 52011 5385658 169890 3189795, 488865 46967891 
Plants ( car) 
TOTAL 5216817] 1832740, 4362198, 52011 1089744 S55041) 327165) 9 1282176 STTTS68 

ANNEXURE - 2 

PAYMENT TO PERSONS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 40A(2)(b) 

 



  

  

  

  
  

              
  

  

  

  

                  

| SI. No. | Name of related person PAN Relation Nature of Transaction Amount 
1. Chetnaben R. Shah ACIPS7979N Director Director remuneration 600000 

| 2. Rohit D. Shah ACNPS4407L Director Director remuneration 600000 

(3. Saunilbhai R. Shah GDDPS4391L | Director Director's Remunetration 1020000 
| TOTAL 2220000 
ANNEXURE - 3 

PARTICULARS OF EACH LOAN OR DEPOSIT IN AN AMOUNT EXCEEDING THE LIMIT SPECIFIED IN 
SECTION 269SS TAKEN OR ACCEPTED DURING THE PREVIOUS YEAR :- 
Si. Name, Address and Permanent Account Amount of loan Whether the! Maximum out| Whether Taken or Af 
No Number (if available with the assessee) of | or deposit faken| loan or deposit standing | Accepted by cheque | Payee 

, the lender or depositor or accepted| was squared up credit | or bank draft or Cheque 
(Rs) during the balance | Electronic Clearing | or bank 

previous year system draft ? 
1.| Rohitbhai D. Shah 31550290 No 10417473 Cheque Yes 

A-602 , 6 FLOOR, BLOCK -A, 

PARSHWA LUXURIA SITUATED, 
NR SANTOOR BUNGLOWS, AMBLI 
BOPAL ROAD, AHMEDABAD -380058 : 
PAN : ACNPS4407L 

2.) Chetnaben R. Shah 3076162 No 7262239 Cheque Yes 
A-602 , 6 FLOOR, BLOCK -A, 

PARSHWA LUXURIA SITUATED 
NR SANTOOR BUNGLOWS, AMBLI 

BOPAL ROAD, AHMEDABAD -380058 
PAN : ACIPS7979N 

3.| Saunil R. Shah 27673000 No 7618766 Cheque Yes 
A-602 ,6 FLOOR, BLOCK -A, 

PARSHWA LUXURIA SITUATED 
NR SANTOOR, BUNGLOWS, AMBLI 

BOPAL ROAD - 380058 

PAN : GDDPS4391L 

TOTAL 62299452 

ANNEXURE - 4 

PARTICULARS OF EACH REPAYMENT OF LOAN OR DEPOSIT OR ANY SPECIFIED ADVANCE IN AN 
AMOUNT EXCEEDING THE LIMIT SPECIFIED IN SECTION 269T MADE DURING THE PREVIOUS YEAR :- 
  

Si. 

No. 

Name, Address and Permanent Account Number (if 
available with the assessee) of the payee 

Amount of repayment 

(Rs.} 
Maximum out 

standing credit 
balance 

Whether repayment 

was by cheque or bank 

draft or Electronic 

Clearing system 

Ave 

Payee 

Cheque 

or bank 

draft ? 
  

Rohitbhai D. Shah 
A-602 , 6 FLOOR, BLOCK -A, PARSHWA 
LUXURIA SITUATED, 
NR SANTOOR BUNGLOWS, AMBLI BOPAL 
ROAD, AHMEDABAD -380058 
PAN : ACNPS4407L 

30227334 10417473 Cheque Yes 

  

Chetnaben R. Shah 

A-602 ,6 FLOOR, BLOCK -A, PARSHWA 

LUXURIA SITUATED 
NR SANTOOR BUNGLOWS, AMBLI BOPAL 
ROAD, AHMEDABAD -380058 
PAN : ACIPS7979N 

1428371 7262239 Cheque Yes 

      Saunil R. Shah 

A-602 , 6 FLOOR, BLOCK -A, PARSHWA 

LUXURIA SITUATED 
NR SANTOOR, BUNGLOWS, AMBLI BOPAL 
ROAD - 380058   28096229   7618766   Cheque   Yes 

  

  

  

  

 



  

| PAN : GDDPS4394L 
  

  TOTAL   
59751934           ~ ANNEXURE - 5 

ASSESSEE IS REQUIRED TO DEDUCT OR COLLECT TAX AS PER THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER XVII-B 
OR CHAPTER XVII-BB 
    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
                      
  

ASSESSEE IS LIABLE TO PAY INTEREST UNDER SECTION 201(1A) OR SECTION 206C(7) 

Si | Tax eduction Section | Nature of payment Total amount| Total amount| Total amount| Amount Total| Amount Amount 
No.| and collection of payment: on which tax| on which tax of tax! amount of tax: of tax | 

No.(TAN) or receipt of| was required! was deducted; deducted| on which| deducted, deducted 
the specified to be al or; tax was or: or 

in (3) deducted or| specified .rate; collected| deducted; collected collected 
collected out out of (5); out of (8) or| aut of (8) | not 

of (4) collected deposited 
at less to the 

than sp. | credit of 
rate out central 

of (7) | Govt. out 
_ of (6) and. 

| (8) 
(1) 2) @) 4) 6) ©) 7 8) @ , 1 | 

1. | AHMS13500E! 192 PAYMENT OF 1020000 1020000 1020000 37960 0 0 0 
EMPLOYEES i 
OTHER THAN ' 
GOVERNMENT i 
EMPLOYE 

2. | AHMS13500E; 194C | RESIDENT 11153598 11153598 11153598; 157298 0 0 0 
CONTRACTOR/SUB- 
CONTRACTOR 
OTHER THAN ADV 

3. | AHMS13500E) 194-[ | RENT TO 2489808 2489808 2489808; 248976 0 0 0 
P RESIDENT - LAND i 
4. | AHMS13500E/ 194-1 | RENT TO 21000 21000 21000 420 0 0! 0 

| RESIDENT - PLANT 

5. | AHMS13500E | 194J FEES FOR 524836 524836 §24836 53484 0 0 0 
PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES TO 

RESIDENT 

6. | AHMS13500E; 206C | TCS ON SALE OF 164159653; 164159653; 164159653] 1664176 0 0! 0 
GOODS 

7. | AHMS13500E} 194Q | PAYMENT OF 1248736880 | 1248736880] 1248736880) 1248756 0 0 0 
CERTAIN SUMS 
FOR PURCHASE OF i : 
GOODS | 

TOTAL 1428105775 | 1428105775 | 3411070 0 0: 0. 

ANNEXURE - 6 

  

  

  

  

          
    

SL No. | TAN Amount of interest u/s 201(1A) /206C(7) is Amount of Payment Date of payment | 
payable 

4. AHMS13500E 165 165 19/05/2023 | 

2. AHMS13500E 140 140 19/05/2023. 

3. AHMS13500E 852 852 09/10/2023 | 

TOTAL 1157 1157 

ANNEXURE -7 

QUANTITATIVE DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF GOODS TRADED 

4. TRADING GOODS 

  —_ 
| &r. | item Name 
  

| unit 
  

| _ Opening Stock | _ Purchase Sales | Closing Stock | Shortage /



  

  

  

    
  

  

  

                    

  

  

                  
  

No. |___ Excess 
1 GOLD ORNAMENTS Gram 13590 209996 211868 11716 0 

2 GOLD ORNAMENTS Gram 16 2293 1885 424 0 

3 Gold Bullion Gram 2429 98777 | 401131 76 0: 

4 Silver ornaments Gram 1217895 2951372 | 2711272 1457992 0| 

5 Silver Bullion Gram 178387 1315932 1435716 58604 0. 

Total 1412317 4578370 4461872 1528812 0 

ANNEXURE -8 

BREAK-UP DETAIL OF TOTAL EXPENDITURES UNDER GST 
SL No. Total amount of Expenditure in respect of entities registered under GST Expenditure 

Exp ena ure incurred Relating to| Relating under Relating to Total Payment to relating fo 
uring the year’ exempt from GST Composition Other regular registered entities _ enlities no 

Scheme entities registered under 

GST 

1. 1598669475 14239401 0 1582605637 1596845038 1824437 

For, A. K. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountant 

Place AHMEDABAD c 

Date 29/05/2024 (M.No.044602) 

UDIN : 24044602BKFINP2239 
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| Purchase/ Mig. 

  

  

  

Item. Pane the an Year 

Gold Bar 2428.514 98777.880 101131.257 75.137 

(Grams) (Grams) (Grams) {Grams) 

Gold Ornaments (22CT ) 16997.617 247405.646 249891.163 14512.100 

(Grams) (Grams} (Grams) {Grams] 

Gold Ornaments (18 crt) 15.748 2292.363 1884.996 423.115 

(Grams]} (Grams) (Grams} (Grams) 

Silver ornaments 1217894.224 2951371.213 2711272.634 | 1457992.80 

(Grams) (Grams] {Grams} (Grams) 

Silver Bar 178387.480 1315931.920 14357158.537 58603.863 

(Grams) {Grams} (Grams)           {Grams} 
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UDIN :- 24044602BKFIMZ4076 

Independent Auditor’s Report (Unmodified Opinion) on Audited Standalone 

Quarterly Financial Results and year to date results of the Company, Pursuant to 

Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PALM JEWELS LIMITED 

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Results 
Opinion. 

We have audited the accompanying standalone quarterly financial results of Palm 

Jewels Limited (The company) for the quarter ended 31* March, 2024 and the year to 

date results for the period from hn April, 2023 to 31° March, 2024, attached Herewith, 

being submitted by the company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, As 

amended (“Listing Regulations’). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us these standalone financial results: 

i. presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the Listing 

Regulations in this regard; and 

ii. Give a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement 

Principles laid down in the applicable accounting standards and other Accounting 

principles generally accepted in India of the net profit/losss and other 

Comprehensive income and other financial information for the quarter ended 31° 

March, 2024 as well as the year to date results for the period from1* April, 2023 

to 318! March, 2024, 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). Our responsibilities under 

those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of 

the Standalone Financial Results section of our report. We are independent of the 

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the-Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are'rétevant to our audit 

of the financial results under the provisions of the Companies/Act, 2018and the Rules 

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in at¢otdance with 

see ha, iw 
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these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Management's Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Results 

These quarterly financial results as well as the year to date standalone financial results 
have been prepared on the basis of the interim financial statements. The Company’s 
Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial results that give 
a true and fair view of the net profit/loss and other comprehensive income and other 
financial information in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid 

down in Indian Accounting Standard 34, ‘Interim Financial Reporting’ prescribed under 
Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting 

principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing 
Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the standalone financial results that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial results, the Board of Directors are responsible for 
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 

reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone 

financial results as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 

is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial results. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We alsa: 

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financia - 

| results, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures’ 

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence. that=is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk Si natdbtecing a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for on esulting from error, as 
aN



fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal 
control. 

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and _ the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the 
Board of Directors. 

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw aitention in 
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial results or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone 
financial results, including the disclosures, and whether the financial results 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and Significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order’), 

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A” statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
(a) | We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 

to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes 
of our audit. 

    

   

  

kept by the Company so far as it appears from oie ig 
books. | 7oO 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required-by-tar    



(c) 

(e) 

(9) 

(h) 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account. 

In our opinion, and the best of our information and explanation given to us, 
the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rule. 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as 
on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of 
the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed 
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 
2023 has been paid / provided by the Company to its directors in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the 
Act; 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would 
impact its financial position. 

ii, The Company did not have any long - term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 
losses; 

iit. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be 
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 
Company. 
iv.a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its 

knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or 
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the 
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(les),including 
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

_ Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in 
other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like 
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its 
knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the 
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign 
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,



directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. Based on the audit procedures performed that 
have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 
caused us to believe that the representations under sub- 
clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material 
misstatement. 

V. During the year company has neither paid any interim dividend nor 
proposed any final dividend 

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for 
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has 
a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to 
the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, 
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 
2024. 

For A.K. Shah & Associates 

CHARTED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN: 0109478W 

  

Place : Ahmedabad CA. Ajit K. Shah 
Date: 29/05/2024 M.No.: 044602



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PALM JEWELS LIMITED 
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our above Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements) 

(a) 

(d) 

(e) 

(b) 

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full 

particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, 
Plant and Equipment. 

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full 
particulars of intangibles assets. 

Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the 
management during the year, hence, we are unable to comment on the 
discrepancies, if any. 

According to the information and explanations given to us there is no 
immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee 
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by 
the Company and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of 
the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 
Right of use assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 
2023. 

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for 
holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property 
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, 
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 
five crores in aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of 
time of the year on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the 
requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company.



iii. (a) During the year the Company has provided loansto companies, firms, Limited 
Liability Partnerships or any other partiesas follows: 

  

Guarantees | Security Loans Advances in 

nature of loans 
Aggregate amount NIL NIL NIL NIL 
granted/ provided 
during the year 

- Subsidiaries 

- Joint Ventures 

- Associates 

- Others NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Balance outstanding as 
at balance sheet date 

in respect of above 
cases NIL NIL NIL NIL 
- Subsidiaries 

- Joint Ventures 

- Associates 

- Others 

  

  

  

              

b) During the year the investments made, guarantees provided, security given 
and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the 
nature of loans and guarantees to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships or any other parties are not prejudicial to the Company's 
interest. 

¢) Company has not granted loans to related party. 

d) The following amounts are overdue for more than ninety days from 
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties to whom 
loan has been granted during the year, and reasonable steps have not been 
taken by the Company for recovery of the overdue amount of principal and 

  

  

  

  

interest. 

Number of Principal Interest Total Overdue | Remarks 
Cases Amount Overdue (if any) 

Overdue 

1 NIL NIL NIL 
2 NIL NIL NIL 
3 NIL NIL NIL               

\ 

wy 

 



vi. 

Vil. 

€) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, There were no loans or 
advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships or any other parties which was fallen due during the year, that 
have been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over 
dues of existing loans given to the same parties 

f) As disclosed in note 20 to the financial statements, the Company has 
granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on 
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to 
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Of 
these following are the details of the aggregate amount of loans or 
advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters or related parties as 
defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act,2013. 

  

Particulars Promotor Related Party 
  

Aggregate amount of loans 
provided during the year 

  

      
NIL NiL 

Percentage of loans as 
mentioned above / Total 

Loans 

NIL NIL     

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
company has complied with the provision of section 185 and 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investment, guarantees, and security. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of section 73 to 76 or any 
other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder. No order has 
been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or 
Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal. 

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central 
Governments under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the books of account, the Company is generally regular in 
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including 
provident fund, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, GST, duty of customs, duty 
of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. 

es Sos '



Vill. 

ix. 

xi. 

There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state 
insurance, income tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value 
added tax, cess, goods and service tax and other statutory dues which have 
not been deposited on account of any dispute 

Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously 
unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income 
Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report 
on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

(a) 

(b) 

(a) 

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings 
orin the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or government or any government authority. 

The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year 
hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

The Company did not raise any funds during the year hence, the requirement 
to report on clause (ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the 
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or 
to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of 
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. 
Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

The company has not raised any moneys by way of Initial Public Offer or 
Further public offer (including debt instruments) or term loans during the year 
and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable to the company. 

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 
of shares /fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year 
under audit and hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

The According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by 
the company or any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has 
been noticed or reported during the year. So, 
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(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by 
us in Form ADT -— 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

(c) Company has not generated loans to related party 

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, Clause 3(xii)(a) to 3(xii)(c)of the 
Order is not applicable. 

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us,all transactions with the 
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial 
Statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

xiv. (a) the company has no internal audit system commensurate with the size and 
nature of its business; 

(b) Hence there are no reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit 
were considered by the statutory auditor. 

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into 
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, 
Clause 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

xvi. The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) 
are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on 
clause 3(xvi)(a) to 3(xvi)(d)of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

xvii. Whether the company has incurred cash losses in the financial year and in 
the immediately preceding financial year, if so, state the amount of cash 
losses; Not applicable 

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and 
accordingly requirement to report on Clause 3(xvili) of the Order is not applicable 
to the Company. 

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Note no. 19 to the financial 
statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and 
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing



xX. 

Xx. 

has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty 
exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its 
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not 

an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our 
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither 
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period 
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as 

and when they fall due. 

(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that 
are required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the 
Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of 

section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in Note No. 21 to the 
financial statements 

There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required 
to be transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section 
(6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter has been disclosed in Note No. 
21 to the financial! statements. 

In our opinion, there have not been any qualifications or adverse remarks by the 
respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of 
the companies included in the consolidated financial statements. 

For A.K. Shah & Associates 

CHARTED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN;: 0109478W 

tt _f 
CA. Ajit K. Shah 

M.No.: 044602 

  

Place: Ahmedabad 

Date: 29/05/2024



    
Palm Jewels Limited 

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Period Ended on 31.03.2024 

CIN 7 U36910G]2005PTC046809 
    

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

        
  

(Proprietor) 

Mem. No. : 044602 

UDIN:-24044602BKFIMZ4076 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Date : 29/05/2024 

  

  { Managing Director) 

DIN : 00543440 

  

Sr. : Note | Year ended March 31, | Year ended March 31, 
No Particulars 

- 
No. 2024 2023 

Income 

' Revenue from operations 
10 1,605,315,990 996,871,208 " Other Income 

995,335 1,832,251 m 
Totol income {1 +i!) 1,606,311,325 998,703,459 

Iv Expenses 

Cost of materials consumed u 1,570,949.906 919,506,778 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 12 2,596,981 26,432,257 Employee Benefit Expense 13 10,813,403 9.833.807 Financial Costs 
14 1,583,165 1,611,384 Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
15 1,552,326 833,040 Other Expenses 
16 14,241,515 16.39.53? 

Total Expenses [1V) 1,601,737,296 994,756,288 v Profit before exceptional items and tax 
Wits WV) 4,574,029 3,947,271 | 

VI Exceptional {tems 

Vil |Profit before tax (V- VI} 
4,574,029 3,947,171 

VII | Tox expense: 

(1) Current tax 
1,250,000 950.000 {1} Excess Prrovision of Income Tax (A.¥.2022-23) 

(35.415) {2} Deferred tax hability/Assets 
(67,991) 10,949 

IX] Profit(Loss) from the perid from continuing operations (Vu-VIIN} 3,392,020 3,021,633 
x Profit/(toss} from discontinuing operations before tax 

XI Tax expense of discounting operations 

XU [Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (X-x!} 
. - 

XII | Profit/(Loss) for the period (IX + Xil) 
3,392,020 3,021,638 XIV [Other Comprehensive Income net of tax 

: XV [Total Comprehensive Income for the year 
3,392,020 3,021,638 XVI | Detalls of equity share capital 

Paid up equity share capital 
100,409,600 100,409,606 Face value of equity share capital 

10/- 10/ XVII [Earning per share: 

Earning per equity share for continuing Operations 

(1) Basic earnings {toss} per share from continuing operations 034 0340 
{2} Dituted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations 034 yAg Earning per equity share for discontinued operations 

(1) Basic earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations 

(2) Diluted earnings {loss} per share from discontinued operations 
Earning per equity share: 

{1} Basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing and discantinved operations 0.34 0.30 (2) Diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing and discontinued operations 0.34 0.30 NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 17 
Schedules referred to above aad notes attached there to form an Integral part of Prefit & Loss Statement 
As per Report Of Fven Date 

FOR , A.K. Shah & Associates : For, Palm Jewels Limited 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN No. QLoga73w ° 
p 

hee 

Ajit K Shah7™ ™~N 
Rohit O. Shah unit R. Shah 

(Whole Time Directar} 

DIN : 07673046   

 



  

Palm Jewels Limited 
Statement of Assets & Liabilities as at 31.03.2024 
  

Particulars 

CIN : U36910GJZ00SPTCO46809 
  

Note 

No. 
2024 2023 

  ASSETS 

(1) Non-Current Assets 

()) Property, Plant And Equipment 

(i) Intangible Assets 

(ii) Capital Work in Progress 

{iv) Intangible assets under development 

Non-Current Financial Assets 

(a) Non-Current Investments 

(b) Trade Receivables, Non-Current 

{c) Loans, Non-Current 

(d) Other Non-Current Financial Assets 
Deffered tax assets (net) 

Total Non Current Assets 

(2) Current Assets 

Inventories 

Current Financial Assets 

(a) Current investments 
(b) Trade receivables 

{c) Cash and cash equivalents 

(d) Bank Balance other than Cash and cash equivalents 

{e} Loans, Current 

(f} Other Current Financial Assets 

Total Current Financial Assets 

Current Jax Assets (net) 

Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

9,768,221 

34,415 

5,477,619 

  

9,802,636 5,477,619 
  

141,662,174 

5,032,763 

20d 107 

144,759,155 

5.979, 187 

3,723,53? 

  

7,076,870 9,702,719 
  

17,590,706 7,748,934 
  

166,329,750 161,710,808 
  

176,132,386 167,188,427 
  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

(1) Equity 

Equity Share Capital 

Other Equity 

Total Equity 

(2) Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Non-Current Financial Liabilities 

(a) Borrowings , non current 

{b) Trade Payables , non current 

(c} Other non current financial liabilities 

Total Non-Current Financial Liabilities 

Provision, non current 

Deffered tax liabilities (net) 

Other non current liabilities 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Current Financial Liabilities 

(a} Borrowings, current 

(b) Trade Payables , current 

{i} Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

(i) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and Smail Enterprises 

(c) Other current financial liabilities 

Total Current Financial Liabilities 

Other Current liabilities 

Provision, current 

Current tax liabilities (net) 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Total Equity and Liabilities   
100,109,600 
43,989,143 

100,409,600 

AS.SOF 129 
  

149,398,743 146,006,723 
  

  

  

33,5/6 

  

33,576 
  

8,177,256 

7,484,209 

17,527,392 

2,537,349 

  

15,661,465 20,064,741 
  

11,072,178 1,083, 38/ 

  

26,733,643 21,148,128 | 
  

26,733,643 21,181,704 
      176,132,386 167,188,427 

  NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 

Notes attached there to form an integral part of Statement of Assets & Liabilities 

| As per Report of Even Date : 

FOR, A.K. Shah & Associates | 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ~      

1? 

p 
For, Palm Jewels Limited 

     Ajit 

(Proprietor) 

Mem. No. : 044602 

UDIN : 24044602BKFIMZ4076 

Rohit D, Shah Sa 

( Managing Director) 

DIN ; 00543440 

R. Shah 

{Whole Time Director} 
DIN : 07673046     i 

j 

| Place : Ahmedabad, orf 

Date : 29/05/2024... - 
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Palm Jewels Limited 
Notes Forming Integra! Part of the Assets & Uabilities as at 31.03.2024 

Note: 2 Trade Receivables ageing schedule 
  

  

- 
Sr. 

° Particulars 2024 2023 No 

Outstanding for following periods from the Due Date 
{A) |iess than 6 Months 

“ (1) [undisputed Trade recelvables- considered Good 5,032,763 9,979,187 
(1) | Undisputed Trade Receivables-Considared Doubrtul 
(Ni) 

Ov} 

Disputed Trade Recewables considered Gond 
Osputed Trade Receivables considered Doubtlyl 

  

Sub Total ta’ (A) 5,032,763 5,979,187   
(8) }6 Months 

- i} 

(ii) 

to 1 Year 

Undisputed Trane recewables. considered Good 

Undisputed trade Receivables Considered Doubtful 

(Hi) |Disputed Irade Recewables considered Good 
bv} [Disputed Trade Receivables conwdered Doubltul 

  

Sub Totalin {A} . . 
  fc 

I} JUndsputed Trade recewabies conudered Guod 

A Year to 2 Years 

(i Jundisouted Trade Rereiables-Cansdeced Doubttul 
bh) lf Osputed Trade Recewables considered Good 

1) |Disputed ade Receivables considered Doubttal 
  

Sub Total in (C) . 
  

{o 2 Years to 3 Years 

§) lUndisputed Trade recenables. considered Goad 

(ay Undisputed Trade Receivables-Considered Doubttul 
(i) |Disputed Trade Receivables considered Good 

(iv) | Gisquted Trade Receivables considered Dovbttul 
  

Sub Total tn (O] : 
  

More than 3 years 

Undisputed Trade receivables: considered Good ~ : nae waaceine tems meas | ee fe ee ee Pre fe eee ea ae fame She erie 2 nt 
Undisputed Trade Recrivables.Considered Boubttut 

ne a as nl AN AAP tm 

Disputed Trade Recervables considered Good 

Disputed Trade Recerables considered Qoubllul 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  

Sub Total in (€) : - 

Totalin | { AsBeCeDeE) 5,032,763 5,979,187 

Note : 3 Cosh & Cash Equivalent 

Srp} ee . 

Particulars 2024 2023 . No. 

14} |Casn-in-Hand ~ 
1 |Cash Balance 1,940,633 doe) RUG 

Sub Total {A} 1,930,633 3,662,809 
(8) |B: Balance 

1 ICICI Bank 85 Bo BO FD 

2 | PAYTM bank A/C (948460449722) a 
3 | PAYTM bank AAC (959377736725) 2agy 

Sub Total {A} 113,474 £0,723 

Total in” 4 A+8} 2,044,197 | 3,723,532 

Note : 4 Other Current Assets 

Sr. 
Particulars 2024 2023 NO sciatic ae ne a eocw teen om fucka ne 

(A) | Other Current assets 
1 | Mise. Expense {To the extent! not written off] 841,136 1,033,596 
2 /TDS Receivable (F.¥. 2023-24) S67.271L 279,574 
3 [TCS Receivable {F.¥. 2023-24} 23.490 27.68) 
4 |GST Receivable (F ¥. 2023-24) 4.87419) 4.934191 
5 |IGST Receivable (F ¥ 2023-24) 1.182.538 

" & [Rent Deposit lor shop . 93.000 
7 [Sequal Logistec Pvt btd, . 628 
8 jAugmont Coierprice Pvt Lid RSBL - 50.000 
9 fRajkumar jan (C.G. Road Office Deposit} 390,000 390,000 
10 JAdvance Tax (A.¥, 2024-25) 450,000 950.000 
1) [| Pinkiben Hiteshkumar Shah 50,000 50,000 
12 | Shah Anita Sanket $0,000 50.000 
13 | RSBL Magin A/C 90.000 

14 |Chandansingh Rathod 20,000 
15 |Khatik Ajay Mukeshbhar 10,080 

16 | Narendra daiji Prajuput 2.500 
- 1? | Pravin Purohit 

. 18 y Suresh Purohit 

20 [Vaisnnayi Prajapali 

21 [deel Shah 15,000 
23 Azim Shaki 

24 |Kalpesh Parekh 
woe 26 [Bhaval Golant 31,000 

27 |Manojkumar . 

29 |Mukesisinn D Chauhan 

              

: ’ urin Gendt - me 13,350 
rs “isi rasta’ Sudtetd maseiy ee! a eat Stee ayy! ge. teat 

a Vijay Ganpatbhai Sont 20.930 

Totnl in = ee 17,590,706 

Tod ee ae DDE PAH Reet ee HO GM areca ta ia 

a Be gD yrimye dar beeen tener creat pase | * mon . 
Fag ee TE Red an ae me ee Bee » ‘ : wo 

eae ™ . 7 eed ne . Beds, . ; 2 USCS LAURE ieee ar    



Palm Jewels Limited 
Notes Forming integral Port of the Assets & Liobilities as ot 31.03.2024 

Note > 5 Equity Shore Capital 

Statement of Changes in Equity 

  

Sr.No, | Particulers 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

2024 2023 

ta) AUTHORIZED CAPITAL 

1 106 41,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 100.409 600 | 100.410 GOe 

200.4018 600 100,410, poe | 

i ISSED., SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL 
To the Subseribers of the Memorandum 

1 10040980 Fquty Shores af Ps 10/ each roses ede | ioc 409 

i) | TAr reconcietion of the number of shores 
93 ot S331 Moreh 2025 6 set out below: 

Number of shares ai the Beginning of the peor 10.080 960 10.980 A 
AIS Shores itsued during the year number of shores of rhe end af the year 

10.040 960 10.089, 960 

Total in 100,209, 600 100,409 600 

Following Sharehoigers hold equity shares. more than 5% of the total equity shares of the Company 

Sr.No. SHARE HOLDER'S NAME 2023 2023 

1 Chetnepen 8 Shen Tacne 710. 000 
96M BAIN 

? Rohitbhei 6 Shah 3.390 767 3 700.767 
a5 a5 a8 

Note | 6 Other quit) 

Sr. No. Particulars 2074 2023 

1 General Reserve 38.000 $3000 
2 Canta Vedamption Reserve 

i Secwrties Permium reserve Pe ITE Oar wR) oe 

a Debentures Redeemotion Reserve 

5 Fevalparion Neserve 
6 Shares Option Outstanding Account 
7 Other Reperve (Soecimt Reserve} 
a Surplus (Protd & Cass Account} iRS73™S) hopes 

9 Balance broughl terward Irom prewous year sO DRE SFE ZR NE 

10 |i ess tas on Regular Acsessmem 
oi] Add Laces, Prowtion Reversed 

es Less Adjustment af farther Penog 

H Less Profil { {Loss} for the period BLES EE 

Toten BALE aye 

no 

Note : ? Borrowings, Current 

5r, No. Particulars 2024 qa) 

ta} From Sank 

1 CICA Bank OD Ase 27815 PONE Sta in fia tae 
* 

(B From Others 

1 Bateng Cay Loan AC apse a tee 

2 Sweitt Derive Cat coan aft sae dri Sita 

3 Hyryder Car loan A/c Vets 

4 Payryder MDPC tome A/e Dae 
x Mahindra Bolero car Loan A/C 43) 485 

6 Rohit & Shan tha det tare sea 

7 ]Chernaben R shah arhans Wace 
8 Spuntl R shah W160 Loge sis 

Totalin ei77 36 17 52742           
  

Outstanding tor followmg periods tram the Due Date 

igs Than 1 Year 
MSMCi Und outed? 

Cisputed Bue - MSME 
On puted Que Orman 

yXNearto 2Yean 

Ououted Bur MEME 
Busputed Due - Others 

Sub Totaiin (4) 

Sub Towel on (8) 

Sub Towbin 1C} 

24t4 08 2547 lag 

  

  

  

            
  

Que MSME 
Bee - Others 

Sub Totel in {D) 

e 

Note : 9 Provisions, Current 
Sr, NO. Particulars 2024 2023 

Qthe: Provisions 
=. 7 “ Prowtion for Income Tax (A.Y. 2024-2025} 7,250,000 950.000 

z TO5 Payable (A ¥. 2074-25) 05 176 124 781 

y— ]UCS Payable AY. 2024-25) 8.142 8.606 

a COST AYE 
4.844 990 . 

s SGST AVC 
@ Baa 950 

6 Dotector’s Rermune ibn Paydle 27.940 

Total in” 11,072,178 1,083,387 

18/556. 387 2.620 J36 

950 

  
O16 17955



  

  

  

  

  

    

    

  

  

  

    

  

  

     

      

e7 10 Revenue | 

, Silver Hand Ornaments 

  

Palm. jewels Limited —--= 22+ 
_ Notes F orming Part oe Statement of. Profit & Loss Accounts for the year ended 31.03.2024 

  

996,871,208 

  

  

  

    

  
   
   

  tem 
Iams ott van pear mast Stl 

    

    

1,747,973,499 
171520906 

32764438 

    

  

    

  

  

2023 i 
  + [Opening Stock, . 

° Closing 51 Stock » 

      

  

ORE by HORA 
cee ate | a eee ee ee 

  

144,299 158 

141,662,174 | > 
170.694.412 

+ 164258, se whe 

  

   

      

ahah kr men wien ANeOL eda awd 22 ale   

  

“Total aa 

      

2.596.981 Ad RR NF ee ee   
  

a SOV TIGSUNS ALP FAT AREY PAT BEALE VER NICE OM ESOTTHTE PRESS 
Note 213  Employement Benefit Expenses, Hee 

  

LT STR RTE FFT NNT SEE FEES Sat ne ie JURY cement see at PSE TG: MY 

Lav Ty Perro r te we ‘ 

  

       
2024 

    

  

    

~ 8 381a73 dees 
mee RFR fc ce 

      

  

  

  

  

   
    

  

Note: 14 Financial Cost 
      

£13,403 

  

7.383.907, L 

ar S000 

  ESS Cie Barts ereTep 

      Bank Charges 
TOS interest Expy 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

vial 
Car interest [xo 4 wa 

Bank (CLG Interest Exp eotare 

Band interest eep ( GML | petaste 
Bank OF Interest fap ot bee 

Agialin AM Kah Tea | 

Note: 15 

Sr. 
Particulars qe24 2023 

No. 
1 [Depreciation Psi he ANF OQ 

Total in, Tie bee | Bib 010 

Note : 16 Other Administrotive Expenses 

ae. Particulars 2028 2023 
No. 

1 [Audit Fees PhD $a. ou 

2 HConsnting Fees oo $4000 

3 | Oignal Social Medea Exp 3.350 14.263 
4 [Bad Devtores {xp 451499 

[Annual isting Fees { BOE) 327 WOO 455 000 

6 |Meamtanaace tap 158, fad 
1 }Haimarking Exp 1,980 

& flegal & Proless:onal Charges 59.500 142,050 

3 fralimark charges 792.256 476.921 

10 [| CDSL NSDL and Other Eng 22549 99,10) 

11 [Telephone Caps. 108.373 107,159 

120 [Petal Eaps 1.489, 389 L.O7L Sag 

13 [Fast Tag Exp. Ba. 28s ayia 

14. [Rent Eaps 24849 808 dQ sha 

VS] Kasas a2 

16 [Security exps 9.800 Wah 

1? [Office exps 198.075 

1B | Electcity Exp 549.680 461.008 
19. |Loan Processing Fees & othee Charges 385.662 25,905 

20 [Membership & Subscription Fees 17,900 

21) | Municipal Tax Exp. £74 376 135,686 

22. [Travelling Allowances Exp. 371,300 446.400 

23) [Travelling Eap 1.086.217 2.416.150 

24 | Vehicle Exp. 506.935 52,796 

25 | Misc, Prelminery exe Written off 298,399 

36 [Printing & Slationary Exp 180.938 258 983 

27 | Professional Tax 5.200 

28 [Vehicle Insurance Exp. 109.556 

29 |General Insurance Exp. 
399,336 

30 |Siock insurance Premium 243.060 

31 |Repass & Maimtanance Exp. asad 

32 Jeewrion rent exp. 2.250.614 2,926,399 

33 Jexmuion exp 115.138 91.996 

34 [Brokerage & Commission Exp. 

35 [Freight & Logistic exp. 745.769 5a9.295 

36 [Advertisment exp 93.202 63.579 
37 [Staff insurance Eap 10.368 35.284 

36 |Marhel Makers Fees 
ate? Ba 288 

39 [1PO & bisteng exp 
10.100 

40 [Olfee Mamianance Exp 152,693 

41 |ROC fae 21.400 3,000 
42 [shop General Lap. 316,922 2.689.821 

43 |Donaton 2.800 100,000 

Total in” 1424),515 16,539,522 
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PALM JEWELS LTD. 

F. Y. 2023-2024 
  

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

CORPORATE INFORMATION : 

Palm Jewels Limited was incorporated in the year 2005 and The Company 
is engaged in the Business of Trading in Gold & Silver Jewellery. 

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING : 

The accounts of the Company have been prepared using historical cost 
convention and on the basis of going concern, with revenue recognized and 
expenses accounted on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated, as per the 
Accounting Standard issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India and the relevant provisions of The Companies Act 2013. 

USE OF ESTIMATES : 

Preparation of financial statements are in conformity with the generally 
accepted accounting principles. Presentation of financial statements require 
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of 
the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ 
from these estimates. 

FIXED ASSETS : 

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. 
All cost attributable to bring the fixed assets to a making condition are 
capitalized. When assets are sold or discarded, their cost and accumulated 
depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss resulting 
there from is included in Profit And Loss Account. Fixed assets are stated at 
cost of acquisition & installation less depreciation. 

DEPRECIATION : 

(i) The depreciable amount of an asset is the cost of an asset or other 

amount substituted for cost, less its residual value. The useful life of an 

asset is the period over which an asset is expected to be available for 

use by an entity, or the number of production or similar units expected 

to be obtained from the asset by the entity



10. 

11. 

12, 

Closing stock is valued at cost or market value, whichever is lower. 
Cost comprise of such cost to the extent they are incurred in bringing the 
inventory to their present location and condition. 

REVENUE RECOGNISATION : 

(a) Sales are accounted on dispatch of goods to customer. Sales are 
accounted net of GST and other cess/taxes, wherever applicable and are 
shown net of sales return. 

(b) Income other than sales is accounted on Accrual Basis. 

CONTINGENCIES AND EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SNES ANY EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE 
SHEET DATE : 

All contingencies and events occurring after the Balance sheet date, which 
have a material effect on the financial position of the company, are considered 
for preparing the financial statements. 

EXPENSES : 

Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and provision is made for all 
known losses and liabilities. 

> 

RETIREMENT BENEFITS: 

As informed by the management company is not covered by any retirement 
benefit scheme hence company has not provided any amount on retirement 
benefit of employees. 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS : 

During the year company is not entered into any foreign exchange 
transactions. 

BORROWING COST : 

Borrowing Cost that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of 
qualifying fixed assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. All 
other borrowing costs are charged to revenue. 
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14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

TAXES ON INCOME : 

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable 
income for the year. Deferred tax is recognised, on timing difference being the 
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in 
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. 
Where there is an unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses, deferred 
tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of such 
assets. Other deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is 
reasonable certainty of realisation in future. Such assets are reviewed at each 
Balance Sheet date to reassess realisation. 

NET PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE PERIOD, PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS AND 
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES : 

The Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies are separately 
disclosed in the Financial Statements. 

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES : 

(a) Contingent liability : NIL 

(b) Contingent liability not provided for : NIL 

SEGMENT REPORTING : 

The Company’s commercial activity is only from one segment i.e. 

Trading Of Gold & Silver Bullion and Jewellery hence a detail reporting 
on segment reporting of the Company is not required as per AS- 17 
of the ICAI. 

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES : 

As per the definition of “ Related Party “ given in the AS-18 of the 
ICAI . A company is required to disclose the nature of transaction that its 

disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the company for the 
period. 

EARNING PER SHARE : 

In determining operating and total earnings per share, the Company 

considers the net profit after tax. The number of shares used in the 

computing basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of shares 
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